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Coast to Coast:

|

With operations in 26 markets across seven states, Standard Pacific is the 11th lavgest public

bomebuilder in the nation, operating in some of the strongest markets coast to coast. A growth

{ompany in a consolidating industry, Standard Pacific continued to break financial and operating
pevformance vecords in 2003,

Record Results

FINANCIAL & OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

Year Ended De{cember 31 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Operating Highlights

Otrders for horr}xes, net*® 9,187 6,812 4,166 4,250 3,375
Home closings(‘"f 8,213 6,265 4,311 3,871 3,472
Homes in backlog at year-end* 4,435 3,196 1,397 1,542 1,014
Backlog sales v;alue at year-end* $1,563,751  $1,012,185  $ 445407 § 542,693 § 326,101
Active subdivisions at year-end* 151 136 95 90 68
Financial Results

Homebuilding|revenues $2,341,180 $1,870,757 $1,375,610  $1,317,995  $1,198,831
Pretax income $ 335,098 $ 194,681 $ 184,476 $ 166,147 $ 114,063
Net income** $ 204,379 $ 118,689 $ 111,065 $ 100,142 $ 67,571
Earnings per sfilare (diluted)** $ 6.08 $ 3.67 $ 3.6% 8 339§ 2.27
Financial Position

Total assets $2,460,703 $1,792,126 $1,366,301 $1,118,786 $ 829,968
Homebuilding|debt § 996,169 $ 638,993 $ 545,274 $ 424,351 § 325,378
Stockholders’ equity $1,033,201 $ 773,758 $ 573,092 $ 486,230 ¢$ 381,885
Stockholders’ e{quity per share $ 3051 $  24.04 $ 19.51 $ 16.17 § 13.07

*Includes Company’s unconsolidated joint ventures.

**Fyom continying operations.
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This year's outstanding financial achievements were the result of a very disciplined growth
strategy over the last five years. Our position in some of the nation’s strongesi housing markets
belped drive a 60% increase in our earnings per shave and a 22.0% return on our stockholders’
equity, which exceeded $1 billion at year end.

Moving up. ..

To OUR SHAREHOLDERS:

Standard Pacific had a tremendous year of top- and bottom-line growth in 2003, reflecting the continued
strength of the homebuilding industry and the Company’s strong position in some of the largest and most
dynamic markets in the country.

Our achievements are the result of an opportunistic yet disciplined “growth formula” that has firmly established
Standard Pacific as one of the top homebuilders in the country.

With five acquisitions completed in the past two years, and strong growth in many of the Company’s established
markets, we have expanded and diversified our operating platform. The seven states in which we operate
generate 43% of the nation’s new housing. We now have 18 divisions in 26 major geographic markets across
the country, with more than 300 communities in various stages of development.

2003 was the seventh consecutive year of record revenues and new home deliveries for Standard Pacific. During
the year, earnings per share increased 66% to a record $6.08 on record net income of $204 million. And our
revenues grew to $2.3 billion, up 25% year-over-year on over 8,200 home deliveries (including 620 from joint
ventures). In fact, for the five-year period ended in 2003, our earnings per share and homebuilding revenues have
grown at compound annual rates of 31% and 25%, respectively.
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The significant acceleration in earnings last year was fueled by a 330 basis point increase in our homebuilding

gross profit ‘to 21.4% driven by higher margins in California, Florida and Arizona, three of the strongest

.l . . . . .
markets in the country, which combined accounted for over 85% of our unit volume. In most of our California

(

and Florida ‘markets, we were able to raise home prices as a result of strong housing demand throughout
the year. We|also benefited from cost and volume efficiencies in Phoenix, the nation’s second largest housing

market, where we closed over 1,500 homes.

Our strong ﬁnanaal results combined with the success of our operating initiatives helped drive our return on
average stockholders equity to 22.6% for the year, outperforming the S&P 500.

Buoyed by a record year-end backlog of 4,435 pre-sold homes valued at $1.6 billion and the momentum in our
major markets, we are projecting another record year in 2004. In support of our growth plans, this year we

expect to open between 100 and 110 new communities companywide, up 36% year-over-year.

Notwithstaqding our recent expansion, we remain focused on maintaining a strong balance sheet. The
Company'’s financial strength is anchored by more than $1 billion in shareholders’ equity and a commitment to
continue to c‘arefully manage our leverage. During the year, we issued $450 million of new debt to take advan-

|
tage of lowe £ interest rates and to provide additional capital for our anticipated growth.

EXPANDING OUR COAST TO COAST PLATFORM

In 2003, we continued to expand our geographic platform to fundamentally strengthen and diversify the
Company. During the year, we entered two new “Top 25" housing matkets. Our acquisition of Coppenbarger
Homes in Jacksonville was our fourth acquisition in Florida over the past two years. We now operate in eight
markets throughout the state, ranked #1 nationally in terms of new housing production, with plans to deliver

over 2,800 homes in 2004, in only our second full year.

Our expansion efforts have created a more diversified operating platform geographically. In 1997, nearly 80%

of our deliveries were generated from our California divisions with the balance in Texas. By contrast, in 2004 we

are projectinz‘g that 38% of our homes will be delivered in California while 37% are expected to come from our

\ . . . .. )
new Southea‘stern region. Future growth will continue to alter the composition of the Company, reducing

our reliance on any one marker. We will remain focused, however, on growing our strong base of operations in

|

Ur 25% —|CAGR* up 31% — caGr*

Homebuilding Revenues Earnings Per Share »

in millions from continuing operations
$2,341 $6.08

$1,376

$1,318
$1,199
99 ‘00 '01 02 2003 99 00 01 02 2003
*5 year CAGR from 1998-2003 *5 year CAGR from 1998—2003
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California, one of the strongest, most lucrative markets in the country. In 2004, we expect to increase
our production in the state by 13% to 3,640 homes (including 300 from joint ventures) with revenues of
approximately $2.0 billion.

Our new Sacramento division will contribute to this growth, bolstered by our recent acquisition of the local home-
building operations of Lucas and Mercier Development which owned or controlled approximately 500 homesites
at year end. We plan to deliver more than 200 homes from five new communities in Sacramento this year. Both
the Coppenbarger and Lucas and Mercier acquisitions are consistent with the Company'’s goal of expanding into
large markets with long-term growth potential based on projected population and employment growth.

Across all of our markets our goal is to build a sizable presence that allows us to grow our brand, realize economies
of scale and operating efficiencies, attract strong management, and facilitate lasting relationships with our
subcontractor base and business partners. Maintaining a strong land position is paramount to our growth,
particularly in the supply-constrained markets throughout California and Florida. We now control more than
41,000 lots companywide, representing a three-to-four-year supply at anticipated absorption levels.

DEMOGRAPHICS, AFFORDABILITY DRIVE NEw HOUSING INVESTMENT

There are a number of factors that have driven new housing demand nationally, including baby boomers
reaching peak earning years, and strong growth in household formation fueled by new immigrants and
echo-boomers entering the housing market. While demand is escalating, new housing starts have increased at
a much slower rate, resulting in a supply-demand imbalance in many markets.

Record low interest rates have helped to maintain affordability as housing prices have risen; it’s no wonder the
national housing market has remained hot. Although some markets, like California, have seen affordability
become a more significant issue, according to The State of the Nation’s Housing: 2003, a publication of the Joint
Center for Housing Studies of Harvard University, housing is actually morte affordable now than it was 20 years
ago, on the basis of homeowners’ after-tax mortgage payments as a percentage of their household income.
Additionally, homeownership is at record levels nationwide.

up 34% — caGr*

Net Income Return on Average Shareholders’ Equity

in millions from continuing operations

$204.4 23.1% 22.6%
21.0%

19.1%
17.6%

s111  SL87

02 2003 ‘99 00 01 02 2003
*5 year CAGR from 1998-2003
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DivERSE PRODUCTS AND PRICE POINTS
Responding to the needs of today’s increasingly diverse homebuying public, Standard Pacific has made significant
strides in recent years to expand its product and pricing platform. We have evolved to have one of the broadest
product portfolios in the industry with homes priced from $100,000 to more than $2 million.

Our diverse | product capabilities include traditional single-family residences at many price points, as well as
attached tov‘mhornes and condominiums in highly desirable urban locations. We also build a variety of niche

products, including semi-custom luxury homes, active-adult communities, and award-winning live/work resi-

dences that éater to professionals with home-based businesses.

Notable successes in California last year included the opening of our Alassio and Santalana townhome commu-
nities in Orange County which produced over 235 sales with price points starting in the low $300,000s. In the
luxury niche, Oceana at Newport Coast in Southern California was right on target, registering 26 home sales
with an aver‘age price of $2.4 million.

In Arizona, ‘Florida and the Carolinas, our targeted local-market strategies are producing significant results in

the entry-level and first-time move-up segments with home prices ranging from $100,000 to $400,000. As

a resule of o}ur geographic expansion, more than 35% of our deliveries were priced below $200,000 in 2003,

compared td just three years ago when fewer than 20% of our deliveries were in this range.

|

Our experier‘lce in developing master-planned communities is an important part of our growth plan, particularly
in Californial Building on our success at Talega, a 4,000-lot community in Orange County, we are now embarking
on Black Mountain Ranch in San Diego where we control over 3,000 lots in one of the most sought-after
locations in‘Southem California. We undertake most of our master-planned development through joint
venture structures which help us manage risk and more effectively utilize corporate financial resources. In
2003, we ge}nerated over 18% of our pretax profits companywide from home deliveries and land sales in joint

venture developments.

LOOKING AHEAD

As we concl‘ude yet another successful year, we look ahead to a bright future for Standard Pacific. We are
encouraged |by the underlying dynamics in the industry. We believe that positive demographic trends and
growing constraints on the supply of new housing, coupled with our balanced growth strategy and experienced
management team, provide a solid foundation as we begin 2004 with the anticipation of another record year.

In closing, I|want to recognize our truly remarkable employees for their dedication to cheir craft and loyalty to
our Company. I also want to thank our many subcontractors and business partners. And to our shareholders, we
greatly appreciate your continued support and trust.

Sai SaefoersustO_

Stephen J. Scarborough
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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GREAT PRODUCT 4+ DyYNAMIC MARKETS + STRONG DEMAND + STRATEGIC ACQUISITIONS

There's no place like a Standard Pacific bome. With homes from $100,000 to over $2 million,
we cater 10 a broad vange of homeowners at every stage of life. Our commitment to great product
is the hallmark of our Company and is a key element in our growth strategy as we expand in
new and existing markets coast 1o coast.

Great Product

We take great pride in the homes that we build, spirited by a personal and corporate commitment that we call our
“Signature of Excellence.” Consistency in design, quality and craftsmanship is a time-honored value that is fun-
damental to our success. '

CONSUMER-FOCUSED APPRGACH DRIVES PRODUCT DIiVERSITY

Traditionally a move-up and luxury builder, Standard Pacific has evolved to offer one of the most diversified
product portfolios in the homebuilding industry. We serve entry-level, first- and second-time move-up, and
luxury buyers...consumers of all ages and lifestyles, from young professionals and families to active-adult
empty nesters and retirees.

Our product capabilities include traditional single-family residences at many price points, as well as suburban
townhomes and higher density condominiums in desirable urban locations. We have also developed an enviable
reputation for our ability to address the increasing demand for semi-custom luxury homes along-the Southern
California coast with prices in excess of $2 million.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003
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This business philosophy allows us to be flexible in responding to changing market conditions and facilitates
opportunities for growth, particularly in our more mature operating divisions.

In 2003 we opened Front Street at Ladera Ranch in Southern California. A first-of-its-kind “live/work” product
located in a s“uburban master-planned community, Front Street has garnered national attention and awards for
innovation inl meeting the needs of homeowners with home-based businesses. Said The Los Angeles Times: Front
Street “represents the leading edge in the transformation of the American suburb from residential refuges into
modest centers of commerce.”

Another segment that represents significant growth potential is the active-adult market which continues to
expand as baby boomers seek amenity-rich residential environments. Building on the success of Talega Gallery,
our nationally recognized age-restricted community in Southern California, we are pursuing additional opportu-

nities to further develop this business line in our primary markets.

As many of cur markets mature and available land becomes more scarce, we are focusing intently on oppor-

tunities to supply much needed housing closer to the urban core. To this end, in California we have formed

an Urban Development Group that is working in concert with our existing operating divisions to plan and

|. . . .
develop a variety of higher density condominiums.
Our first project in Playa Vista, a new planned community in West Los Angeles, was a tremendous success.
We are committed to three additional projects in the community and are pursuing other opportunities for this
product concept. Urban infill is truly an emerging market with incremental growth potential for Standard Pacific.

EXPANDED| PRICE POINTS APPEAL TO BROAD BUYER SEGMENTS

With our expansion into new markets in the past five years and our focus on providing more affordable housing,
Standard Pac‘iﬁc’s product platform has evolved to become more evenly distributed among price segments.

In 2003, morte than 35% of our deliveries were priced below $200,000. By contrast, just three years ago fewer
than 20% of|our deliveries were in this range while nearly 40% were priced in excess of $400,000, reflecting a
greater distribution of homes in California that are oriented to the move-up and luxury sectors of the market.

PRICING DIVERSITY REGIONAL PRICING
® 2003 Percentage of Delsveries Average Sales Price by State (excludes joint ventures) @
Recent acquisitions and in thousands

product diversification
expand price potnts.

; $100,000 to $200,000 — 34.8%
J$200,000 to $300,000 - 21.1%
/" $300,000 to $400,000 — 13.4%
$400,000 to $500,000 — 10.5%
over $500,000 — 20.2%
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GREaT PrRODUCT + DynNnaMic MARKETS 4+ STRONG DEMAND + STRATEGIC ACQUISITIONS

Coast to coast, Standard Pacific builds wheve the growth is, focusing on large bousing markets
with strong economic fundamentals. In new and existing markets, onr goal is to build market
share to further enbance the Company’s long-term growth,

Dynamic Markets

Standard Pacific builds homes and communities for thousands of Americans every year. We typically targer large,
long-term growth markets with significant housing activity and anticipated population and employment
increases that are expected to outpace the nation as a whole.

Our operations now cover seven states which combined account for 43% of the nation’s housing. We build in
five of the six top states, based on housing starts, including California, Arizona and Florida where we have very
strong market positions.

We also have established operations in 11 of the top 20 metropolitan areas, including Dallas, Denver, Charlotte
and Raleigh, with excellent prospects for expansion going forward.

GOLDEN OPPORTUNITIES AND RESULTS IN CALIFORNIA

We continue to expand from out strong base of operations in California, where statewide deliveries surpassed
3,200 homes (including 620 from joint ventures), a 24% year-over-year increase. With homebuilding revenue
in excess of $1.7 billion (including $324 million from joint ventures), we are the #4 builder in the state, which
is one of the largest and most profitable housing markets in the councry.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003
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The Company’s history, relationships and land positions are of paramount importance to our organic growth
initiatives in the state. We have doubled our annual volume in California over the last 5 years, notwithstanding

the various challenges that exist with respect to building entitlements and land availability.

We are the #3 ranked builder in Southern California, one of the most dynamic regions in the country. We
delivered over 1,000 homes in our Orange County division last year with product priced from $300,000 to over
82 million. |And we ate very excited about the strength of the market and our broad-based capabilities in
Ventura, San Diego and the Inland Empire, a rapidly emerging market east of Los Angeles.

In Northerq California, we have two operating divisions that cover the expansive San Francisco Bay Area. And
with operations stretching from Fairfield and Vacaville north of the Bay to Watsonville and Santa Cruz south of
San Jose, ou‘r Northern California operations have historically been one of the most profitable for the Company
due in larg‘e part to the supply constrained nature of this market. We recently opened a new division in

Sacramento|which should offer excellent opportunities for expansion and diversification in the region.

A VOLUME BUILDER IN ARIZONA

The Phoenix metropolitan area is the nation’s second largest market based on 2003 housing activity, driven in
large part by strong population and employment growth. Since entering the market in 1998, Standard Pacific
adopted a tjargeted strategy to build market share based on a consumer-driven, high production approach.
With our talented local management team and our corporate financial strength, we’ve moved up the ranks, and

are now the‘_ #5 builder in Phoenix based on sales. Last year, we delivered 1,555 homes, a nearly twofold

. | o . .
increase over the last 3 years, And we have doubled our pretax margin since entering Phoenix in 1998.

RISING IN‘ THE SOUTHEAST

Standard Pacific’s newest markets are in Florida and the Carolinas which are among the largest in the country.
Florida is ra’nked #1 for new housing activity nationally, with North Carolina ranked #5. In the near term
these states are expected to continue to exhibit strong housing market fundamentals with healthy population
and employment growth. During the year, we delivered over 2,700 new homes accounting for 33% of our
companywide total with revenues of $482 million. By virtue of our acquisitions we are now well positioned in

10 major mgrkets throughout the region.

DyNaMIC MARKETS ACROSS THE COUNTRY WE BuiLp IN 11 oF THE Top 20 METRO
‘ AREAS, WITH RooM TO GROW
2003 Geographic Diversity Unit Deliveries by Metro Area »
Our two-prong(led growth strategy, which promotes 2003 SP
a combination ?f internal growth and new market Rank Metro Aress Permits¥ _ Divisions
expansion, has resulted in a more geographicall 1 Atlanta, GA 54,277
cpans e geographicaly 2 Phoenix, AZ 47,330 y
diversified operating platform. 3 Dallas/Ft. Worth, TX 41731 J
4 Houston, TX 39,876
5 Riverside/San Bernardino, CA 36,448 v
6 Chicago, IL 32,919
7 Las Vegas, NV 31,442
8 Washington, D.C. 30,918
9 Detrait, MI 22,726
. CA—39% 10 Orlando, FL 22,651 J
i 11 Minneapolis, MN 21,538
\ FL—27% 12 Tampa, FL 21,227 \l
13 Seattle, WA 20,350
AZ—19% T 14 Denver, CO 18,711 \/
/ NC/SC — 7% 15 Sacramento, CA 18,456 v
/ 16 Charlotte, NC 17,484 Yy
/ TX — 5% 17 San Francisco Bay Area, CA 16,876 N
18 Raleigh/Durham, NC 14,428 v
<O — 3% 19 Boston, MA 13,738
20 Miami/Ft. Lauderdale, FL 13,692 N

Total Units = 8,213

Source: U.S. Census Bureau

*4 units or less
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GREAT PrRODUCT + DywnNnamMic MARKETS + STRONG DEMAND + STRATEGIC ACQUISITIONS

“With further inflows of immigrants and the aging of the population, the strong pace of household
growth may even pick up over the next decade. This rising demand, together with growth in
income and wealth, should spur bousing investment to new heights”

—The State of the Nation's Housing: 2003 {Joimr Center for Honsing Studies of Harvard University}

Strong Demand

There are a number of positive demographic trends that are driving long-term demand for new homes. At the
same time, there are growing constraints on the supply of buildable lots due to the increased level of restrictions
on new development. These conditions are creating an imbalance between supply and demand in many major
markets across the country. Standard Pacific is well positioned to take advantage of this market opportunity.

FavORABLE LONG-TERM TRENDS HELP DRiIVE HOUSING INVESTMENT

According to the U.S. Census Bureau, 10.1 million new households are expected to be created this decade—
spurred in part by echo-boomers and new-immigrants with interest in entry-level and first-time move-up
homes. At the same time, aging baby boomers, in their peak earnings years, continue to move up to higher-
priced homes or purchase second homes. In addition, escalating income and wealth overall has helped spur the
demand for housing. These positive demographic trends are expected to continue through the decade.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003
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Although interest rates play an important role in the homebuying process and a significant increase in rates
could have a|negative impact on demand, they are but one of many broader economic factors that impact the
level of demand for housing. Jobs, incomes and consumer confidence have, over time, played a more significant

role in the de‘-mand side of the housing equation.

SuprLy CONSTRAINED

While demand has increased in recent years, new housing starts, although rising through the 1990s, have
increased at a much slower rate. Challenging land-use and zoning requirements have impeded the production
of new homes in many U.S. communities, creating a scarcicy of entitled, buildable lots.

While housing starts have increased, the nation’s inventory of new for-sale housing is at the lowest level since
before 1980,|according to the U.S. Census Bureau, indicative of the strength of demand in recent years. As a
result, new product is often more saleable, and home prices frequently (and quite naturally) rise.

OPPORTUNISTIC GROWTH STRATEGY

Our growth strategy underscores the changing complexion of our markets. We have developed an opportunistic
business model that is responsive to an increasingly broad spectrum of consumers with diverse product in a
variety of price points.

In addition to our traditional suburban markets, we are now expanding our reach into urban markets where

. \ . . . ..
there is a shqrtage of new housing. And in all of our markets we are looking for opportunities to address the

need for more affordable housing.

Maintaining a strong and balanced supply of land is paramount to the success of our growth strategy. We cur-

rently control over 41,000 lots companywide, a three to four year supply that provides flexibility in responding

. .
to changing market dynamics.

STRONG DEMAND COUPLED WITH

HoOUSEHOLD FORMATION DRIVES CONSTRAINTS ON BUILDING AND LAND

LONG-TERM PEMAND FOR NEw HOUSING CREATES LIMITED INVENTORY OF NEwW HOUSING

U.S. Household Formation Inventory of New Housing in U.S.

in millions in months
114.8

5060 '7F '80  '90 00 2010 (prj.)

Source: U.S. Census Bureau Soutrce: U.S. Census Bureau
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GRrREAT PrRODUCT + Dy~NnaMIc MAREKETS + STRONG DeEMAXND + STRATEGIC ACQUISITIONS

Standard Pacific is an active participant as the lavge public homebuilders continue to consolidate
the industry. Strategic acquisitions are a critical element of the Company's growth formula and
diversification strategy.

Strategic Acquuattions

While Standard Pacific has continued to pursue an active internal growth strategy, the Company has also
been successful in the acquisition of local and regional builders, most recently in the Southeast, which has
significantly altered the overall composition of the Company, providing a strong foothold in new markets,
and crearing a more diversified platform geographically.

GAINING GROUND IN THE SOUTHEAST

In 2003, we acquired Jacksonville, Florida-based Coppenbarger Homes. Jacksonville is one of the nation’s 25
largest homebuilding markets based on housing starts. With Coppenbarger’s strong reputation and diversified
product platform, we have a solid base for further expansion. At year-end, this division owned or controlled
over 1,500 buildable lots. We expect the Company to deliver approximately 350 homes in Jacksonville with
revenues of $87 million in 2004.

Coppenbarger follows our 2002 acquisitions of Westbrooke Homes in South Florida, Colony Homes in Orlando
and Westfield Homes in Tampa. The Westfield acquisition also included operating divisions in Charlotte
and Raleigh-Durham, which have excellent prospects for future growth. Collectively, these four companies

ANNUAL REPORT 2003
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delivered 4,1?2 new homes and generated over $750 million in homebuilding revenues from their respective

dates of acquiisition through vear-end 2003. In 2004, we expect this region to deliver more than 3,500 homes,

accounting for approximately 37% of our companywide tocal.

OUR ACQUISITION APPROACH

Beyond geography and the fundamental strength of a local or regional housing market, there are a number of
factors that we have found to be important to the success of our acquisitions. We seek homebuilders that are
culturally compatible with our Company, who have strong management teams that share our product and
growth focus) and who are intent on ensuring high quality across the operation. Acquisitions also bring rela-
tionships with local developers and landowners that support future land strategies.

For acquired |companies, association with Standard Pacific offers expanded access to capital to fuel growth,
advantageous| economies of scale that can yield operational efficiencies, lower purchasing costs and the synergy
of an expandéd management team. Local and regional executives appreciate Standard Pacific’s decentralized
operating structure, which allows them to respond to customer needs that vary from region to region.

While the ho‘mebuilding sector remains highly fragmented, comprised mainly of small and medium-sized com-
panies, the la‘rge public builders have steadily grown their share of the nation’s new home market from 8% to
22% over the past ten years. We believe that the trend toward consolidation within the industry will continue

as the public builders benefit from the competitive advantages of scale.

Entitlement and development hurdles favor large builders, who generally are better positioned to address them.
The high production builders also benefit from expanded access to the public debt and equity markets provid-
ing capital resources beyond traditional bank financing. And importantly, consolidated companies have greater
access to desirable land, labor and matetials by virtue of their size.

Looking forward, Standard Pacific will continue to participate in the consolidation of the industry as a means to
further grow|our Company. This strategy, combined with incremental opportunities to increase share in our
existing markets, provides a platform for growth and diversity in an environment where new housing produc-
tion is increasing only moderately nationwide.

ACQUISITIONS AND NEw COMMUNITIES ORGANIC AND NEW MARKET GROWTH
DRrIVE ORDER GROWTH SUPPORT STRATEGIC LOT SuPPLY
. . 275 Number of Building Stres Controlled o
New Home Orders Communities
225

9,187
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;W/e are pleased with the progress we have made in improving our homebuilding gross margin,
which was up 330 basis points year-over-year to 21.4%, and in increasing our return on

z}zvemge stockholders’ equity, which was 22.6% for the year ended December 31, 2003. These
positive results veflect a growing emphasis in onr organization on achieving strong sharebolder

returns while continuing to conservatively manage our balance sheet.

Financial Review

Selec‘ted Financial Data page

i . . .
Man‘agement s Discussion and Analysis of

Financial Condition and Resules of Operations page
Repoﬁrt of Independent Auditors page
Repoirt of Independent Public Accountants page
Conlolidated Statements of Income page
Cons}olidated Balance Sheets page
|
Cons;olidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity page
Cons;oliclated Statements of Cash Flows page
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements page
Directors and Officers page
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes
included elsewhere in this annual report.

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Revenues: )
Homebuilding $2,341,180 $1,870,757 $1,375,610 $1,317,995 $1,198,831
Financial services 18,870 13,856 8,851 3,410 2,257
Total revenues $2,360,050 $1,884,613 $1,384,461 $1,321,405 $1,201,088
Pretax Income:
Homebuilding $ 326,750 § 187,533 § 179,985 § 165,973 § 114,058
Financial services 8,348 7,148 4,491 174 5
Pretax income from
continuing operations $ 335,098 ¢ 194,681 $ 184,476 $ 166,147 § 114,063
Income from continuing operations $ 204,379 ¢ 118,689 $ 111,065 $ 100,142 $ 67,571
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of income taxes — — — — (159)
Gain on disposal of discontinued
operations, net of income taxes — — — — 618
Net income $ 204379 $ 118,689 § 111,065 $ 100,142 $ 68,030
Basic Earnings Per Share:
Income per share from
continuing operations $ 628 $ 3.78 ¢ 371§ 343 ¢ 2.28
Earnings per share $ 628 % 3.78 % 371§ 343 § 2.29
Weighted average common
shares outstanding 32,555,189 31,399,120 29,931,797 29,236,125 29,597,669
Diluted Earnings Per Shave:
Income per share from
continuing operations $ 6.08 $ 3.67 $ 3.63 § 339 % 2.27
Earnings per share $ 6.08 $ 3.67 § 3.63 §$ 339 ¢ 2.28
Weighted average common and
diluted shares outstanding 33,610,735 32,321,260 30,628,445 29,562,230 29,795,263
Balance Sheet and Other
Financial Data:
Total assets $2,460,703 81,792,126 $1,366,301 $1,118,786 § 829,968
Homebuilding long-term debt $ 982,526 § 626,648 $ 524,653 8 424,351 § 321,847
Stockholders’ equity $1,033,201 § 773,758 $ 573,092 $ 486,230 ¢ 381,885
Stockholders’ equity per share $ 30.51 § 24.04 $ 19.51 § 16.17 8 13.07
Cash dividends declared per share  § 032 § 032 § 032 $ 0.32 § 0.20
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the section “Selected Financial Data”
and our consolidated financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this annual report.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Selected Financial Information

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Homebuilding:
Revenues $ 2,341,180 $ 1,870,757 81,375,610
Cost of sales (1,839,066) (1,531,879 (1,091,484)
Gross mirgin 502,114 338,878 284,126
Gross margin percentage 21.4% 18.1% 20.7%
Selling, general and administrative expenses (227,831) (175,218) (124,468)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 60,747 27,616 26,675
Interest expense (6,847) (5,489) (4,158)
Amortization of goodwill — — (2,342)
Other income (expense) (1,433) 1,746 152
Homebuilding pretax income 326,750 187,533 179,985
Financial Services: .
Revenues 18,870 13,856 8,851
Expenses (14,072) (9,380) (6,443)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 3,169 2,323 1,713
Other income 381 349 370
Financial services pretax income 8,348 7,148 4,491
Income before taxes 335,098 194,681 184,476
Provision for income taxes (130,719) (75,992) (73,411)
Net income $ 204,379 $ 118,689 $§ 111,065
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities(! $ 10,387 $ 76,064 $ (137,036)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities() $ (186,976) § (222,512) & (5,354
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities(D $ 319,421 $ 164,897 $ 113,149
8 403,928 $ 234,476 $ 229,958

Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA®

(1) Amounts weve derived from our consolidated statements of cash flows.

(2) Adjusted Hémebuilding EBITDA means net income (plus cash distributions of income from unconsolidated joint ventures) before (a) income taxes,
(6) homebuilding interest expense, (c) expensing of previously capitalized interest included in cost of sales, (d) material noncash impairment charges, if
any, (e} homebuilding depreciation and amortization, (f) amortization of stock-based compensation, (g) income from unconsolidated joint.ventuves and
(h) income from financial services subsidiary. Other companies may calculate Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA (or similarly titled measures) differ-
ently. We believe Adjusted Homebutlding EBITDA information is useful to investors as a measure of our ability to service debt and obsain financing.
However,_it ishould be noted that Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA is a non-GAAP financial measure. Due to the significance of the GAAP
components excluded, Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA should not be considered in isolation or as an alternative to net income, cash flows from
operations of any other operating or liquidity performance measure prescribed by accounting principles generally accepied in the United States.
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The tables set forth below reconcile net cash provided by (used in) operating activities and net income, calculated and presented in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United Staves, to Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA.

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 10,387 § 76,064 $(137,036)
Add:
Income taxes 130,719 75,992 73,411
Homebuilding interest expense 6,847 5,489 4,158
Expensing of previously capitalized interest included in cost of sales 62,607 48,208 39,990
Less:
Income from financial services subsidiary 4,798 4,476 2,408
Depreciation and amortization from financial services subsidiary 326 199 155
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Mortgages, other notes and receivables (38,236) 28,437 19,339
Inventories-owned 335,081 (42,472) 237,192
Inventories-not owned (65,325) 50,270 (3,977)
Deferred income taxes 7,750 4,417) 5,739
Other assets (18,081) 17,691 (4,128)
Accounts payable (5,602) 3,000 12,959
Accrued liabilities - (59,292) (19,111) (15,126)
Liabilities from inventories not owned 42,197 — —_
Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA 8403,928  $234,476  $ 229,958
Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Net income $204,379  $118,689 $ 111,065
Add:
Cash distributions of income from unconsolidated joint ventures 63,905 18,034 27,876
Income taxes 130,719 75,992 73,411
Homebuilding interest expense 6,847 5,489 4,158
Expensing of previously capitalized interest included in cost of sales 62,607 48,208 39,990
Homebuilding depreciation and amortization 3,310 2,479 4,254
Amortization of stock-based compensation 875 — —
Less:
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 63,916 29,939 28,388
Income from financial services subsidiary 4,798 4,476 2,408
Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA $403,928 $234,476  § 229,958
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Selected Operaring Data .
Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001

New Homes yDelz'vered:
Southern California 1,980 1,727 1,325
Norchern California . 627 557 600
Total California 2,607 2,284 1,925
Florida 2,205 1,188 —
Arizona 1,555 1,432 1,067
Carolinas 538 241 —
Texas ‘ 421 520 645
Colorado 267 277 380
Consolidated total 7,593 5,942 4,017
Unconsolidated joint ventures(!
Southern California 442 242 293
Northern|California 178 81 1
Total unconsolidated joint ventures 620 323 294
Total (including joint ventures)® 8,213 6,265 4,311
A ber:zge Selling Price of Homes Delivered:
California (excluding joint ventures) $521,000 $488,000 $458,000
Florida $185,000 $197,000 $ —
Arizona $179,000 $173,000 $173,000
Carolinas $135,000 $142,000 ¢ —
Texas $268,000 $287,000 $292,000
Colorado $314,000 $318,000 $316,000
Consolidated (excluding joint ventures) $305,000 $314,000 $342,000
Unconsolidated joint ventures (California)(®) $540,000 $532,000 $537,000
Total (including joint ventures)D $323,000 $326,000 $355,000
Ner New Ovders:
Southern California 2,008 2,019 1,469
Northern California - 857 639 392
Total California ‘ 2,865 2,658 1,861
Florida 2,675 1,115 —
Arizona 1,740 1,473 1,176
Carolinas 522 177 —
Texas 459 519 551
Colorado . 350 287 310
Consolidated total ' 8,611 6,229 3,898
Unconsolidated joint ventures(D:
Southern California 301 459 259
Northern} California 275 124 9
Total unconsolidated joint ventures 576 583 268
Total (including joint ventures)(®) 9,187 6,812 4,166

f
(1) Numbers presented regarding unconsolidated joint ventures reflect toral deliveries, average selling prices, orders, average selling communities and
backlog of such joint ventures. Our ownership intevests in these joint ventures vary but are generally less than or equal 1o 50 percent,
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Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Average Number of Selling Communities Duving the Year:
Southern California 21 23 21
Northern California 15 13 13
Total California 36 36 34
Florida 34 13 —_—
Arizona 20 20 18
Carolinas 9 4 —
Texas 19 25 27
Colorado 12 11 10
Consolidated coral 130 109 89
Unconsolidated joint venturesD:
Southern California 4 7 5
Northern California 5 2 1
Total unconsolidated joint ventures 9 9 6
Total (including joint ventures)(D 139 118 95
At December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Backlog (in homes):
Southern California 884 856 558
Northern California 483 157 67
Total California 1,367 1,013 625
Florida 1,730 1,034 —_
Arizona 752 567 526
Carolinas 65 81 —_—
Texas 184 146 147
Colorado 171 88 78
Consolidated total 4,269 2,929 1,376
Unconsolidated joint ventures): .
Southern California 83 224 13
Northern California 83 43 8
Total unconsolidated joint ventures 166 267 21
Total (including joint ventures)® 4,435 3,196 1,397
-Bacé/ag (estimated dollar values in thousands):
Consolidated total $1,460,058 $ 872,694 $433,413
Unconsolidated joint ventures (California)® 103,693 139,491 11,994
Total (including joint ventures)(!) $1,563,751  $1,012,185  $445,407
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Selected Operating Data

At December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Building Sites Owned or Controlled:
Southern California 11,088 6,056 5,758
Northern California 5,022 3,791 2,977
Total California 16,110 9,847 8,735
Florida 12,458 8,007 —
Arizona 4,584 4,839 4,178
Carolinas 3,374 2,673 —
Texas 2,996 2,731 2,598
Colorado 1,647 1,792 1,971
Total (incliding joint ventures)® 41,169 29,889 17,482
Total building sites owned 21,782 16,123 10,664
Total building sites optioned or subject to contract 13,702 10,200 4,646
Total joint venture lots(D) 5,685 3,566 2,172
Total (including joint ventures)(D 41,169 29,889 17,482
Completed and Unsold Homes 159 280 345
Homes Under Construction 4,100 3,012 1,815

(1) Numbers presented regarding unconsolidated joint ventures veflect total deliveries, average selling prices, orders, average selling communities and
backlog of suck joint ventures. Our ownership interests in these joint ventures vary but are generally less than or equal to 50 percent.

CRITICAL AICCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of our consolidated financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that
affect the reported amounts of our assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the related disclosure of con-
tingent assets'and liabilities. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates and judgments, including those
that impact our most critical accounting policies. We base our estimates and judgments on historical experience
and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may
differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We believe that the accounting policies
related to theifollowing accounts or activities are those that are most critical to the portrayal of our financial
condition and results of operations and require the more significant judgments and estimates;

Business Combinations and Goodwill— Acquisitions of other companies are accounted for under the
purchase method of accounting in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141,
“Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141”). Under the purchase method of accounting, the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed are recorded at their estimated fair values. Any purchase price paid in excess of the net fair
values of tangible and identified intangible assets less liabilities assumed is recorded as goodwill. The estima-
tion of fair values of assets and liabilities and the allocation of purchase price requires a substantial degree of
judgment by management, especially with respect to valuations of real estate inventories, which at the time
of acquisition; are generally in various stages of development. Actual revenues, costs and time to complete a
community could vary from estimates impacting the allocation of purchase price between tangible and
intangible assets. A variation in allocation of purchase price between asset groups, including inventories and
goodwill, could have an impact on the timing and ultimarte recognition of expenses and therefore impact our
current and future operating results. Our reported income from an acquired company includes the operations
of the acquired company from the date of acquisition.
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The excess amount paid for business acquisitions over the net fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed
has been capitalized as goodwill in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets in accordance with SFAS 141.
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”)
addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets. SFAS 142 requires
that goodwill not be amortized but instead assessed at least annually for impairment and expensed against earn-
ings as a noncash charge if the estimated fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying value, including
goodwill. This valuation process requires management to make comprehensive estimates of future revenues, costs
and the timing of expected future cash flows, which requires a substantial degree of judgment. Due to the
uncertainties associated with such estimates and judgments, actual results could differ from such estimates.
For purposes of this test, each of our homebuilding geographic operating divisions is a reporting unit.

Variable Interest Entities— Certain land purchase contracts and lot option contracts are accounted for
in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003)
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” an interpretation of ARB No. 51 (“FIN 46”). In addition, all of
our joint ventures are reviewed and analyzed under FIN 46 to determine whether or not these arrangements are
to be accounted for under the principles of FIN 46 or other accounting rules (see “Unconsolidated
Homebuilding and Land Development Joint Ventures” below).

Under FIN 46, a variable interest entity (“VIE") is created when (i) the equity investment at risk in the entity
is not sufficient to permit the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support
provided by other parties, including the equity holders, (ii) the entity’s equity holders as a group either (a) lack
direct or indirect ability to make decisions about the entity, (b) are not obligated to absorb expected losses of the
entity or {¢) do not have the right to receive expected residual recurns of the entity or (iii) the entity’s equity
holders have voting rights that are not proportionate to their economic intetests, and the activities of the entity
involve or are conducted on behalf of an investor with disproportionately few voting rights. If an entity is
deemed to be a VIE pursuant to FIN 46, the enterprise that is deemed to absorb a majority of the expected
losses, receive a majority of the entity’s expected residual returns, or both, is considered the primary beneficiary
and must consolidate the VIE. Expected losses and residual rerurns for VIEs are calculated based on the proba-
bility of estimated future cash flows as defined in FIN 46. Based on the provisions of FIN 46, whenever we
enter into a land purchase contract or an option contract for land or lots with an entity and make a non-refund-
able deposit or enter into a homebuilding or land development joint venture, a VIE may have been created, and
the arrangement is evaluated under FIN 46. The assumptions used by us when we evaluate whether the equity
investment at risk is not sufficient to permit the entity from financing its activities without additional subordi-
nated financial support from other parties, the calculation of expected losses and expected residual returns, the
probability of estimated future cash flows and the determination of the amounts recorded in our consolidated
financial statements require significant judgment and are based on future events that may or may not occur.

Cost of Sales— Homebuilding revenue and the related cost of sales are recognized when homes are sold and
title has transferred to the homebuyer. Cost of sales is recorded based upon total estimated costs to be allocated
to each home within a community. Certain direct construction costs ate specifically identified and allocated to
homes while other common costs, such as land, land improvements and carrying costs, are allocated to homes
within a community based upon their relative sales value. Any changes to the estimated costs are allocated to
the remaining undelivered lots and homes within their respective community. These costs include all direct and
indirect construction costs associated with constructing and carrying the home as well as costs related to devel-
oping the surrounding community and amenities, such as land, land improvements and other common costs.
The estimation of these costs requires a substantial degree of judgment by management.
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AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The estimation process involved in determining relative sales values is inherently uncertain because it involves
estimating future sales values of homes before delivery. Additionally, in determining the allocation of costs to a
particular lafid parcel or individual home, we rely on project budgets that are based on a variety of assumptions,
including assumptions about construction schedules and future costs to be incurred. It is possible that actual
results could differ from budgeted amounts for various reasons, including construction delays, increases in costs
that have not been commirtted or unforeseen issues encountered during construction that fall outside the scope
of existing contracts. While the actual results for a particular construction project are accurately reported over
time, a variance between the budget and actual costs could result in the understatement or overstatement of
costs and have a related impact on gross margins between reporting periods. To reduce the potential for such
variances, we have procedures that have been applied on a consistent basis, including assessing and revising
project budgets on a periodic basis, obtaining commitments from subcontractors and vendors for future costs to
be incurred, and utilizing the most recent information available to estimate costs. We believe that these policies
and procedutes provide for reasonably dependable estimates for purposes of calculating amounts to be relieved
from inventories and expensed to cost of sales.

Inventorie.jf—[nventories consist of land, land under development, homes under construction, completed
homes and model homes and are stated at cost, net of impairment losses, if any. We capitalize direct carrying
costs, including interest, property taxes and related development costs to inventories. Field construction super-
vision and related direct overhead are also included in the capitalized cost of inventories. Certain direct con-
struction costs are specifically identified and allocated to homes while other common costs, such as land, land
improvements and catrying costs, are allocated to homes within a community based upon their anticipated
relative sales value.

We assess the recoverability of inventories in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” (“SFAS
144”). SFAS 144 requires long-lived assets, including inventories, that are expected to be held and used in oper-
ations to be carried at the lower of cost or, if impaired, the fair value of the asset. SFAS 144 requires that com-
panies evaluate long-lived assets for impairment based on undiscounted future cash flows of the assets at the
lowest level for which there is identifiable cash flows. This evaluation requires estimates of future revenues, costs
and the remaining time to develop the project and requires a substantial degree of judgment by management.
Actual revenues, costs and time to complete development could vary from estimates, which could affect our
future results of operations (see “Cost of Sales” discussion above regarding the estimation process). We review
each real estdte project on a community-by-community basis to determine whether or not carrying amounts
have been impaired. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair
value less cost to sell.

Unconsolidated Homebuilding and Land Development Joint Ventures—Investments in our’
unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint ventures are accounted for under the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method, we recognize our proportionate share of earnings and losses earned by
the joint venture upon the delivery of lots or homes to third parties. All joint venture profits generated from
land sales to us are deferred and recorded as a reduction to our cost basis in the lots purchased until the homes
are ultimately sold by us to third parties. Our ownership interests in our joint ventures vary but are generally
less than or equal to 50 percent. In certain instances, our ownership interest may be greater than 50 percent,
however, we account for these investments under the equity method because the entities are not VIEs in accord-
ance with FIN 46, we are not considered the primary beneficiary of the entities determined to be VIEs or we do
not have voting or economic control.

The critical accounting policies described under “Cost of Sales” and “Inventories” above are also applicable
to our unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures.
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Insurance and Litigation Reserves—Insurance and litigation reserves are established for estimated
future claims costs. We maintain general liability insurance that protects us against a portion of our risk of loss
from construction-related claims. We also generally require our subcontractors and design professionals to
indemnify us for liabilities arising from their work. We record estimated costs to cover our self-insured reten-
tions and deductible amounts under these policies, for costs that may exceed our coverage limits, and for
claims that may not be covered by applicable insurance or indemnities. Estimation of these reserves includes
consideration of our claims history, current claims, and potential for recovery of costs from insurance and
other sources. Because of the high degree of judgment required in determining these estimated reserve
amounts, actual future claim costs could differ from our currently estimated amounts.

Fiscal YEAR 2003 COMPARED TO FiSCAL YEAR 2002

Overview—Net income for the year ended December 31, 2003 increased 72 percent to a record $204.4 million,
or $6.08 per diluted share, compared to $118.7 million, or $3.67 per diluted share, in 2002. The increase in net
income was driven by a 74 percent increase in homebuilding pretax income to $326.8 million and a 17 percent
increase in financial services pretax income to $8.3 million. For the year ended December 31, 2003, our return
on average stockholders’ equity was 22.6 percent, which represents a 500 basis point improvement over the
prior year.

The significant increase in homebuilding earnings reflects a number of positive economic factors and demo-
graphic trends combined with the growing contributions from our expansion into new geographic markets over
the past six years. Low mortgage interest rates combined with steady employment levels in most of our larger
markets have helped drive demand for new housing. Demand for new homes has also been supported by a num-
ber of positive demographic factors such as the aging baby boom generation, who are in their peak earnings and
housing consumption years, increasing inflows of immigrants into the United States, and the entrance of the
echo boom generation into the work force and household formation years. At the same time, we are experiencing
growing constraints on the availability of buildable land in many of our markets, which has also contributed to
increasing home prices.

We are focused on generating strong financial returns including our return on average stockholders’ equity.
These financial measurements are frequently used by investors as a means to assess management’s effectiveness
in creating stockholder value through enhancing profitability and managing asset utilization.

Our outlook for 2004 reflects our expectation of continued favorable housing market conditions in our key
markets. Accordingly, based on these factors, combined with our recent acquisitions and growing lot positions
in out established markets, we believe we have the opportunity to increase deliveries in 2004 to approximately

9,300 new homes, excluding 300 joint venture deliveries, and achieve homebuilding revenues of approximately
$3.2 billion. '

On October 29, 2003, we acquired Coppenbarger Homes, a homebuilder in the Jacksonville, Florida area, and
on December 24, 2003, we acquired the Sacramento, California homebuilding operations of Lucas and Mercier
Development.
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Homebuilding— Homebuilding pretax income for 2003 was up 74 percent to $326.8 million compared to
$187.5 million in the prior year. The higher level of pretax income was primarily aceributable to a 25 percent
increase in homebuilding revenues, a 330 basis point increase in the homebuilding gross margin percentage
and a 120 percent, or a $33.1 million, increase in homebuilding joint venture income, which was partially off-
set by a 30 basis point increase in selling, general and administrative (“SG&A”) expenses as a percentage of
homebuilding revenues. Our 2003 homebuilding pretax income reflects a fourth quarter pretax charge of $3.2
million resulting from the early retirement of our 8/2% Senior Notes due 2007 and a pretax charge of
$875,000 resulting from our decision to begin to expense the cost of stock option grants on a prospective basis
effective with options granted during fiscal year 2003. The early retirement of senior notes and expensing of
stock options charges are reflected in other expense and SG&A, respectively, in our accompanying consoli-
dated statements of income.

Homebuilding revenues for 2003 were a record $2.34 billion, a 25 percent increase over the $1.87 billion gen-
erated in 2002. The increase in revenues was attributable to a 28 percent increase in new home deliveries
(exclusive of joint ventures) to 7,593 homes in 2003. The increase reflects in large part the first full year of
operations from our three acquisitions made during 2002 in the Southeastern United States. The increase in
deliveries was offset in part by a 3 percent decline in our consolidated average home price to $305,000. The
lower average price was due primarily to increased deliveries from our Arizona, Florida and Carolina operations.

In California, jwe delivered 2,607 new homes (exclusive of joint ventures) in 2003 versus 2,284 homes in 2002,
a 14 percent increase. Deliveries were up 15 percent (exclusive of joint ventures) in Southern California to 1,980
new homes ard up 13 percent in Northern California to 627 new homes. In Arizona, deliveries increased 9 per-
cent to 1,555 new homes, while deliveries in Texas and Colorado were down 19 percent and 4 percent, respec-
tively. The decline in Texas and Colorado deliveries reflects the continued impact of slower economic conditions
on housing demand in those markets. During 2003, we delivered 2,205 new homes in Florida and 538 new
homes in the Carolinas, our first full year of operations in these markets.

Our average home price in California (exclusive of joint ventures) increased 7 percent to $521,000. The higher
price reflects general new home price appreciation, primarily in the strong Southern California housing market,
offset in part by a change in mix to lower priced homes. Our average home price in Arizona was up 3 percent
to $179,000 reflecting an increase in housing prices in that market. Our average home price in Texas declined
approximately 7 percent to $268,000 reflecting our increasing emphasis on more affordable homes, while
Colorado remained essentially flat compared to the prior year. Our 2003 average home prices in Florida and the
Carolinas were $185,000 and $135,000, respectively, and reflecting 2 product orientation towards the entry
leve] and first-time move-up buyer.

Our homebuilding gross margin percentage for 2003 increased 330 basis points to 21.4 percent compared to
18.1 percent in 2002. The increase in the gross margin percentage was driven by higher margins in California,
Florida and Atizona. Margins in Texas and Colorado ate still well below our companywide average and gener-
ally reflect the impact of slower economic conditions in those regions. The higher overall gross margin percent-
age reflects our ability to raise home prices in most of our California and Florida markets during 2003 as a
result of strong housing demand and improving margins in Arizona due to healchy demand for new homes
combined with volume and cost efficiencies. In addition, the Florida 2002 gross margins were adversely
impacted by the purchase accounting adjustments to write-up the carrying value of the acquired presold homes
in backlog.

SG&A expenses for 2003 were 9.7 percent of homebuilding revenues compared to 9.4 percent in 2002. The
increase in SG&A expenses as a percentage of homebuilding revenues reflects the impact of our expansion into
the Southeastérn United States where we generally incur higher levels of sales and marketing costs and G&A
expenses as a percentage of revenues.
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Income from unconsolidated joint ventures increased 120 percent in 2003 to $60.7 million. This increase was
generated from a 92 percent jump in new home deliveries to 620 new homes, compared to 323 deliveries in
2002, and an increase in land sales from our Talega land development joint venture in South Orange County,
California. All of our joint venture deliveries during 2003 and 2002 were generated in California. Earnings from
our unconsolidated joint ventures will vary significantly from year to year based on the timing of joint venture
deliveries and land sales and are expected to be less for 2004 than in 2003 primarily due to fewer deliveries.

Other expense for 2003 reflects a pretax charge of approximately $3.2 million recognized in connection with
the early retirement of our 8/2% Senior Notes due 2007 discussed above, which was offset in part by construc-
tion fee income generated by our Orlando and Jacksonville, Florida operations.

Net new orders for 2003 were up 35 percent from the year eatlier period to a record 9,187 new homes
(including 576 joint venture orders) compared to 6,812 (including 583 joint venture orders) in 2002. In
addition, our cancellation rate decreased in 2003 to 18 percent versus 20 percent in 2002. Orders were down
7 percent in Southern California on a 17 percent decline in average new home communities, up 48 percent
in Northern California on a 33 percent increase in average community count, up 18 percent in Arizona on a
flat community count, down 12 percent in Texas on a 24 percent lower community count and up 22 percent
in Colorado on a 9 percent higher average community count. In Florida, we generated 2,675 new home
orders from an average of 34 communities in 2003 compared to 1,115 new home orders during 2002, and in
the Carolinas, we generated 522 new home orders from an average of 9 communities in 2003 compared to
177 new home orders during 2002.

Net new orders for the 2003 fourth quarter increased 34 percent year-over-year to 2,163 new homes (including
joint ventures) on an 8 percent increase in average community count. Orders were up 4 percent in Southern
California despite a 23 percent decline in the average number of active selling communities, up 244 percent in
Northern California on a 60 percent higher community count, up 83 percent in Florida on a 75 percent higher
community count and down 7 percent in Arizona on a 20 percent lower community count. Orders were down
12 percent in the Carolinas on an 11 percent higher community count, up 48 percent in Colorado on an 8 per-
cent higher community count and down 19 percent in Texas on a 28 percent lower community count. The
order levels in the Company’s three largest markets, California, Florida and Arizona, generally reflect healthy
housing market conditions in those regions while the order levels in Texas and Colorado continue to reflect the
impact of generally weak economic conditions.

The strong overall level of new home orders in 2003 resulted in a record year-end backlog of 4,435 presold
homes (including 166 joint venture homes) valued at an estimated $1.6 billion (including $104 million of
joint venture backlog value), an increase of 54 percent from the December 31, 2002 backlog value. No
assurance can be given that all of the homes in our backlog will actually be delivered as contracted. See
“Business—Marketing and Sales” for a discussion of our cancellation rates. :

Financial Services— Revenues from our financial services segment, which represent our mortgage bank-
ing operations throughout California and in South Florida, were up 36 percent in 2003 to $18.9 million com-
pared to $13.9 million last year. The higher level of revenues was primarily attributable to a 52 percent
increase in the dollar volume of mortgage loans sold and an increase in net interest income. The higher loan
volume was attributed to a 24 percent increase in new homes delivered in California and the commencement
of loan originations in South Florida at the end of fiscal year 2002.
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Expenses for Ithe financial services segment in 2003 were up 50 percent compared to the prior year primarily
due to higher revenue and earnings levels generated during 2003, along with start-up costs incurred in connec-
tion with our expansion into the South Florida market during the early part of 2003 and start up costs incurred
in connection with our current expansion into Arizona and Texas. In March 2004, Family Lending alsoc began
originating loans in Arizona and Texas.

Financial services joint venture income, which is derived from mortgage banking joint ventures with third party
financial institutions that operate in conjunction with our homebuilding divisions in Arizona, Texas, Colorado,
the Carolinas, and Tampa and Southwest Florida, was up 36 percent to $3.2 miilion. The higher income level
was primarily due to the addition of the Florida and Carolina joint venture during the 2002 third quarter
through the acquisition of Westfield Homes and increased deliveries in Arizona.

FiscaL YEAR 2002 CoMPARED TO FiscaL YEAR 2001

Overview—Net income for the year ended December 31, 2002 increased 7 percent to $118.7 million, or
$3.67 per diluted share, compared to $111.1 million, or $3.63 per diluted share, in 2001. The increase in net
income was driven by a 4 percent increase in homebuilding pretax income, a 59 percent increase in financial
services pretax income and an 80 basis point reduction in our effective tax rate to 39.0 percent.

On April 15,2002, we acquired Westbrooke Homes, a longtime homebuilder in the Miami, Florida metropol-
itan area. With this acquisition, we purchased or assumed the rights to acquire approximately 2,800 single-
family lots and acquired a backlog of 485 presold homes.

On May 14, 2002, we acquired Colony Homes, a homebuilder in the Orlando, Florida metropolitan area. At
closing, we purchased or assumed the rights to acquire over 1,600 buildable lots and acquired a backlog of 141
presold homes.

On August 13, 2002, we acquired Westfield Homes, a homebuilder that has been in business since 1980, which
operates in Tampa and Southwest Florida, and in Raleigh-Durham and Charlotte in the Carolinas. We did not
acquire Westfield’s Illinois operations. With this acquisition, we purchased or assumed the rights to acquire
approximately 4,800 buildable lots in these markets and acquired a backlog of 626 presold homes.

In August 2002, we announced our decision to close our Houston division. In 2001, our Houston operations
represented less than 2 percent of our total homebuilding revenues and did not make a significant contribution
to our Texas earnings. In connection with winding down our Houston operations, we recognized a noncash pre-
tax charge of approximately $3.0 million during the 2002 third quarter, which was included in costs of sales
in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. The impairment charge primarily related to the write-
down of certdin real estate inventories that were to be disposed of to their estimated fair value. These assets con-
sisted of homes under construction, lots to be started and constructed, and lots to be sold to other homebuilders.

Homebnilding— Homebuilding pretax income for 2002 was up 4 percent to $187.5 million compared to
$180.0 million in 2001. The higher level of pretax income was primarily attributable to a 36 percent increase
in homebuilding revenues, which was largely offset by a 260 basis point decrease in the homebuilding gross mar-
gin percentage, and a 40 basis point increase in SG&A expenses as a percentage of homebuilding revenues. The
lower homebuilding gross margin percentage reflects, in part, a slowdown in the Colorado and Texas housing
markets and ithe $3.0 million third quarter pretax charge discussed above related to our decision to close our
Houston division. The Houston noncash charge is reflected in cost of sales in our accompanying consolidated
statements of income.
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Homebuilding revenues for 2002 increased 36 percent to $1.87 billion compared to the $1.38 billion generated
in 2001. The increase in revenues was attributable to a 48 percent increase in new home deliveries (exclusive of
joint ventures) to 5,942 homes, reflecting in part the delivery of 1,429 homes from our Florida and Carolina
operations. The increase in deliveries was partially offset by an 8 percent decline in our consolidated average
home price to $314,000. The lower average price was due primarily to increased deliveries from our Arizona
division and the deliveries from our Florida and Carolina operations, which were acquired in the second and
third quarters of 2002.

In California, we delivered 2,284 new homes (exclusive of joint ventures) in 2002 versus 1,925 homes in 2001.
Deliveries were up 30 percent in Southern California to 1,727 new homes and down 7 percent in Norchern
California to 557 new homes. In Arizona, deliveries increased 34 percent to 1,432 new homes, while deliveries
in Texas and Colorado were down 19 and 27 percent, respectively. The decline in Texas and Colorado deliveries
reflected the impact of slower economic conditions on housing demand in these markets.

Our average home price in California (exclusive of joint ventures) increased 7 percent to $488,000. The higher
price reflected the delivery of larger homes combined with general new home price increases, primarily in the
strong Southern California housing market. Our average home prices in Arizona and Colorado remained essen-
tially flat compared to 2001, while our average home price in Texas declined approximately 2 percent to
$287,000. Our 2002 average home prices in Florida and the Carolinas were $197,000 and $142,000, respectively.

Our homebuilding gross margin percentage for 2002 decreased 260 basis points to 18.1 percent compared to
20.7 percent in 2001. The lower gross margin percentage reflected the impact of slower economic conditions
in our Texas, Colorado and Northern California markets, the Houston noncash charge noted above and the
purchase accounting adjustments related to the three acquisitions we made during 2002. In accordance with
purchase accounting standards, we increased the carrying values of presold homes in the backlog of the
acquired entities to their estimated fair value. This adjustment had the impact of increasing cost of sales and
reducing our gross margin percentage when these homes were delivered.

SG&A ‘expenses for 2002 were 9.4 percent of homebuilding revenues compared to 9.0 percent in 2001. The
increase in SG&A expenses as a percentage of homebuilding revenues was due primarily to the increase in deliv-
eries outside of California where G&A and sales and marketing costs are generally higher.

Income from unconsolidated joint ventures in 2002 was generated from the delivery of 323 new homes, com-
pared to 294 deliveries in 2001, and from land sales from our Talega land development joint venture in
South Orange County, California. All of our joint venture deliveries during 2002 and 2001 wete generated
in California.

Effective January 1, 2002, we ceased amortizing goodwill in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Incangible Assets.” During 2001, we amottized approx-
imately $2.3 million of goodwill.

Net new orders for 2002 were up 64 percent to 6,812 new homes (including 583 joint venture orders) com-
pared to 4,166 (including 268 joint venture orders) in 2001. In addition, our cancellation rate decreased in
2002 to 20 percent versus 26 percent in 2001. Orders were up 43 percent in Southern California on a 15 per-
cent increase in the average commuaity count, up 90 percent in Northern California on 2 7 percent increase in
the average community count, down 6 percent in Texas on a 7 percent decline in average community count, up
25 percent in Arizona on an 11 percent higher average community count, and down 7 percent in Colorado on
a 10 percent higher average community count. With respect to the operations acquired in 2002, we generated
1,115 new home orders in Florida and 177 new home orders in the Carolinas. The strong overall level of new
“home orders, together with our three acquisitions in 2002, resulted in a year-end backlog of 3,196 presold
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homes (including 267 joint venture orders) valued at an estimated $1.0 billion (including $139 million of joint
venture backlog value), an increase of 127 percent from the December 31, 2001 backlog value. No assurance
can be given that all of the homes in our backlog will actually be sold as contracted. See “Business—Marketing
and Sales” for a discussion of our cancellation rates.

Financial Services— Revenues from our financial services segment were up 57 percent in 2002 to $13.9
million from $8.9 million in 2001. The higher level of revenues was primatily atcributable to a 36 percent
increase in the volume of mortgage loans sold combined with a 44 percent increase in net interest income. The
higher leveliof loan volume was driven by an increase in new homes delivered in California, an increase in our
capture rate to 60 percent in California, and our commencement of loan originations in South Florida during the
third quarter of 2002, The increase in net interest income was attributable to the higher level of loans carried by
us prior to sale to third party investors and the favorable interest rate environment, which resulted in a greater
spread between the cost to carry the loans prior to sale and the interest rates received on the loans held for sale.

Expenses for the financial services segment were up 46 percent primarily as a resuit of increased compensation
and overhead expenses driven by the higher revenue and earnings levels and due to start-up expenses incurred
in connection with our entrance into the South Florida market.

Financial services joint venture income was up 36 percent to $2.3 million from $1.7 million in 2001. The
higher income level was primarily due to increased deliveries in Arizona and the addition of the Florida and
Carolina joint venctures in 2002 resulting from our acquisitions in these markets.

Other financial $ervices income represents earnings from our title insurance operations in Texas and South
Florida, which serve as title insurance agents offering title examination services.

INVENTORY CARRYING COSTS AND INVENTORY TURNOVER RATIO

December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in mz'//z"om)

Capitalized interest in ending inventories owned ' $ 384 $ 319 $ 28.9
Capitalized iriterest as a percentage of total ending inventories owned 2.2% 25% 2.6%
Average inventories owned balance $1,523 $1,260 $1,007
Cost of sales for the year then ended $1,839 $1,532 $1,091
Ratio of cost of sales to average inventories owned balance (inventory turn ratio)(!) 1.21x 1.22x 1.08x

(1) Inventory turn vatio means cost of sales divided by average inventories owned. Average inventories owned means (i) inventories owned at the beginning
of the calendar year plus inventories owned at the end of each quarter duving the calendar year (ii) divided by five.

The 2003 inventory turn ratio of 1.21 remained relatively consistent with the 2002 inventory turn ratio of
1.22. The nominal decline in the ratio from 2002 was primarily attributed to an increase in average inventories
owned related to our acquisitions in Jacksonville and Sacramento during the fourth quarter of 2003, The
impact of the higher level of inventories was partially offset by a 28 percent increase in new home deliveries in
2003 (exclusive of joint ventures) compared to 2002 resulting from the increase in our sales rates.

The inventory turn ratio increased from 1.08 in 2001 to 1.22 in 2002. This improvement was primarily attrib-
utable to a 48 percent increase in consolidated new home deliveries in 2002 to 5,942 homes resulting from the
increase in our sales rates. The increase in deliveries was primarily due to strong housing market conditions
experienced iin Southern California and Arizona and deliveries from our newly acquired operations in Florida
and the Carolinas. These increases were partially offset by a decline in deliveries from our Northern California,
Texas and Colorado divisions.
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LiQuipiTty AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our principal uses of cash have been for land acquisitions, construction and development expenditures, operat-
ing expenses, market expansion (including acquisitions), investments in land development and homebuilding
joint ventures, principal and interest payments on debt, share repurchases and dividends to our stockholders.
Cash requirements have been met by internally generated funds, outside borrowings, including our public note
offerings and bank revolving credic facility, land option contracts, joint venture financings, land seller notes,
assessment district bond financing and through the sale of common equity through public offerings. To a lesser
extent, capital has been provided through the issuance of common stock as acquisition. consideration as well as
from proceeds received upon the exercise of company stock options. In addition, our mortgage financing sub-
sidiary requires funding to finance its mortgage lending operations. Its cash needs are funded from mortgage
credit facilities, internally generated funds and a parent line of credit. Based on our current business plan and
market conditions, we believe that these sources of cash should be sufficient to finance our current working
capital requirements and other needs.

During 2003, our homebuilding debt increased $357 million and we raised an additional $50 million through
the issuance of common equity. These funds, in addition to the cash generated from operations, were used to
finance our $721 million increase in homebuilding assets. The increased investment in our homebuilding opet-
ations was made to support our growth initiatives which consist of expansion into new geographic markets as
well as increasing delivery volume in our established divisions. We expect to further increase our investment in
homebuilding assets in 2004 as we continue to pursue these growth initiatives.

An important focus of management is managing our leverage. Careful consideration is given to balancing our
desire to further our strategic growth initiatives while maintaining a proper balance of our debt levels relative to
our stockholders’ equity. Our leverage has generally fluctuated over the past several years in the range of 45 per-
cent to 55 percent (as measured by adjusted net homebuilding debt, which excludes indebtedness of our financial
services subsidiary and liabilities of inventories not owned, to total book capitalization). Our leverage and debt
levels, including usage of our bank revolving credit facility, can be impacted quarter-to-quarter by seasonal cash
flow factors, as well as other factors, such as the timing and magnitude of acquisitions. In general, our borrow-
ings increase during the first three quarters of the year and decrease in the fourth quarter as a result of higher
deliveries in the latter portion of the year.

In January 2003, we entered into a new $450 million unsecured revolving credit facility. The new facilicy
matures on October 31, 2005 and contains provisions allowing us, at our option, to extend the maturity date
of the facility to October 31, 2006. In addition, the facility contains a provision that allows us to increase the
total aggregate commitment under the facility up to $550 million, subject to the availability of additional bank
lending commitments. Certain of cur wholly owned subsidiaries guarantee our obligations under the facilicy.

The facility contains financial covenants, including the following:

* a covenant that, as of December 31, 2003, requires us to maintain not less than $691.8 million of consol-
idated tangible net worth (which amount is subject to increase over time based on subsequent earnings and
proceeds from equity offerings);

* aleverage covenant that prohibits any of the following:

* our ratio of combined total homebuilding debt to adjusted consolidated tangible net worth from
being in excess of 2.50 to 1.0;

* our ratio of combined senior homebuilding debt to adjusted consolidated tangible net worth from
being in excess of 2.0 to 1.0;

* our ratio of unsold land to adjusted consolidated tangible net worth from being in excess of 1.60 to
1.0; and
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* an intetest coverage covenant that prohibits our ratio of homebuilding EBITDA to consolidated home-
building interest incurred for any period consisting of the preceding four consecutive fiscal quarters from
being less than 1.75 to 1.0 (subject to certain exceptions).

The facility also limits, among other things, our investments in joint ventures and the amount of dividends we
can pay. These covenants, as well as a borrowing base provision, limit the amount we may borrow or keep out-
standing under- the facility and from other sources. At December 31, 2003, we had no borrowings outstand-
ing and had issued approximately $33.4 million of lecters of credit under the facility. As of December 31,
2003, and throughout the year ended December 31, 2003, we were in compliance with the covenants of the
facility. Our abilicy to renew and extend the facility in the future is dependent upon a number of faccors
including the state of the commertcial lending environment, the willingness of banks to lend to homebuilders
and our financial condition and strength.

We utilize three mortgage credit facilities to fund mortgage loans originated by our financial services subsidiary
with a total aggregate commitment of $140 million. One of the facilities provides $15 million in additional
borrowing capacity between October 1, 2003 and March 31, 2004, providing for an aggregate commitment up
to $155 million. Mortgage loans are typically financed under the facilities for a short period of time, approxi-
mately 15 to 60 days, prior to completion of sale of such loans to third party investors. The facilities, which
have LIBOR based pricing, also contain certain financial covenants including leverage and net worth covenancs
and have current maturity dates ranging from April 3, 2004 to June 28, 2004. It is our intention to renew
these facilities. At December 31, 2003, we had approximately $59.3 million advanced under these facilities.

In March 2003, we issued $125 million of 7%% Senior Notes that mature on March 15, 2013. These notes
were issued at a discount to yield approximately 7.88 percent and are senior unsecured obligations. Net pro-
ceeds were approximately $122.7 million and were used to repay borrowings outstanding under our revolving
credic facility.

In May 2003, we issued $175 million of 6%% Senior Notes that mature on May 15, 2011. These notes were
issued at par in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of federal and state securities laws for
resale pursuant to Rule 144A. In September 2003, we completed an offer co exchange all of the outstanding
original notes for an equal amount of registered and substantially similar 6%4% Senior Notes due 2011. Net
proceeds from the original 674% Senior Notes were approximately $173.4 million and were used to pay off bot-
rowings outstanding under our revolving credit facility with the balance used for general corporate purposes.

In September 2003, we issued $150 million of 614% Senior Notes at par that mature on October 1, 2008. Net
proceeds were approximately $148.6 million and $102.8 million was used in October 2003 to redeem in full
our 8% Seniotr Notes due 2007 with the balance used for general corporate purposes.

Pursuant to the terms of the 7%%, 6%% and 6%4% Senior Notes and our other outstanding public senior notes,
we will, under certain circumstances, be obligated to make an offer to purchase all or a portion of the notes in
the event of ¢ertain asset sales. In addition, these notes contain other restrictive covenants that, among other
things, impose certain limitations on our ability to (1) incur additional indebtedness, (2) create liens, (3) make
restricted payments (including payments of dividends, other distributions and investments in unrestricted sub-
sidiaries and iinconsolidated joint ventures) and (4) sell assets. Also, upon a change in control, we are required
to make an offer to purchase these notes ac 101 percent of the principal amount.
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In December 2003, we issued 1,000,000 shares of common stock at a price to the public of $50.40 per share.
Net proceeds to us after underwriting expenses were approximately $50.0 million and were used for general
corporate purposes, including acquisitions.

We maintain a universal shelf registration statement on Form S-3 that permits che issuance from time to time of
common stock, preferred stock, debt securities and warrants. We issued the 7%4% Senior Notes and the 6%4%
Senior Notes pursuant to the shelf registration statement. Currently, $314 million of securities remain available
for future issuance by us under this registration statement. We evaluate our capital needs and public capital mar-
ket conditions on a continual basis to determine if and when it may be advantageous to issue additional securi-
ties. There may be times when the public debt or equity markets lack sufficient liquidity or when our securities
cannot be sold at attractive prices, in which case, we may not be able to access capital from these sources and may
need to seek additional capital from our bank group, other sources or adjust our capital outlays and expenditures
accordingly. In addicion, a weakening of our financial condition or strength, including in particular a2 material
increase in our leverage or decrease in our profitability or interest coverage ratio, could result in a credit ratings
downgrade or change in outlook or otherwise increase our cost of borrowing and adversely affect our ability to
obtain necessary funds.

From time to time, purchase money mortgage financing and community development district (“CDD”) or sim-
ilar bond financings are used to finance land acquisition and development costs. At December 31, 2003, we had
approximately $§24.2 million outstanding in trust deed and other notes payable, including CDD bonds.

We paid approximately $10.4 million, or $0.32 per common share ($0.08 per common share per quarter), in
dividends to our stockholders during 2003. Our management expects that this dividend policy will continue,
but is subject to regular review by our Board of Directors. Common stock dividends are paid at the discretion
of ocur Board of Directors and are dependent upon various factors, including our future earnings, our financial
condition and liquidity, our capital requirements and applicable legal and contractual restrictions.
Additionally, our revolving credit facility and public notes impose restrictions on the amount of dividends we
may be able to pay. On January 29, 2004, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.08
per share of common stock. This dividend was paid on February 26, 2004 to stockholders of record on
February 12, 2004. ‘

During the year ended December 31, 2003, we issued 741,888 shares of common stock pursuant to the exercise
of stock options for cash consideration of approximately $11.3 million.

In April 2001, our Board of Directors authorized a $35 million stock repurchase plan that replaced our previ-
ously authorized repurchase plan. In October 2002, our Board increased the buyback limit to $50 million, and
in January 2003, the Board increased the limit to $75 million. Through March 1, 2004, we had repurchased
1,631,500 shares of common stock for approximately $34.4 million under the plan, leaving a balance of
approximately $40.6 million for future share repurchases.
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The following table summarizes our future estimated cash payments under existing contractual obligations as
of December 31, 2003, including estimated cash payments due by period. Our purchase obligations primarily
represent commitments for land purchases under land purchase and land option contracts with non-refundable
deposits, estimated future payments under price and profit participation agreements and subcontractor labor
and material commitments to be utilized in the normal course of business.

Payments Due by Period

Less Than 1-3 3-5 After

Contractual Obligations Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
(Dollars in thousands)

Long-term debi(!) $. 996,169 $ 13,643 $10,537 $249,710 $722,279

Operating leasés@ 19,075 5,161 7,733 3,582 2,599

Purchase obligations® : 1,189,860 1,152,093 37,169 598 —

Total $2,205,104 $1,170,897 $55,439 $253,890 $724,878

(1) For a more detailed description of our long-term deby, vefer to footnotes 5, G and 7 in our accompanying consolidated financial statements.

(2) For a more detailed description of our opevating leases, refer to footnote 10 in our accompanying consolidated financial statements.

(3) Includes approximately $543.6 million (net of deposits) in land purchase and option contracts for which we have made non-refundable deposits. For
a move detailed description of onr land purchase and option contracts, see “—OfF-Balance Sheet Arrangements” and footnote 10 in our accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We are subject to customary obligations associated with entering into contracts for the purchase of land and
improved homesites. These purchase contracts typically require a cash deposit, and the purchase of properties
under these contracts is generally contingent upon satisfaction of certain requirements by the sellers, including
obtaining applicable property and development entitlements. As of December 31, 2003, we had cash deposits
and lecters of credit outstanding of approximately $31.1 million on land purchase contracts having a total
remaining purchase price of approximately $500.0 million.

We also utilize option contracts with land sellers and third-party financial entities as a method of acquiring land
in staged takedowns and minimizing the use of funds from our revolving credit facility and other corporate
financing soutces. These option contracts also help us manage the financial and marker risk associated with land
holdings. Option contracts generally require the payment of a non-refundable cash deposit or the issuance of a
letter of credit for the right to acquire lots over a specified period of time at predetermined prices. We generally
have the righjt at our discretion to terminate our obligations under these option agreements by forfeiting our
cash deposit or by repaying amounts drawn under the letter of credit with no further financial responsibilicy.
As of December 31, 2003, we had cash deposits and letters of credit outstanding of approximately $15.4 million
on option contracts having a total remaining purchase price of approximately $276.2 million. Qur utilization of
option contracts is dependent on, among other things, the availability of capital to the option provider, general
housing market conditions and geographic preferences. Options may be more difficult to procure from land
sellers in strong housing market conditions and are more prevalent in certain geographic regions.

We enter into land development and homebuilding joint ventures from time to time as a means of accessing lot
positions, expanding our market opportunities, establishing strategic alliances, managing our risk profile and
leveraging our capital base. These joint ventures typically obtain secured acquisition, development and construc-
tion financing, which minimizes the use of funds from our revolving credit facility and other corporate financing
sources. We plan to continue using these types of arrangements to finance the development of properties as
opportunitiesiarise. At December 31, 2003, these unconsolidated joint ventures had borrowings outstanding that
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totaled approximately $292.7 million that, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States, are not recorded in our accompanying consolidated balance sheet. We and our joint venture part-
ners generally provide credit enhancements to these financings in the form of loan-to-value maintenance agree-
ments, which require us under certain circumstances to repay the venture’s borrowings to the extent such
borrowings plus construction completion costs exceed a specified percentage of the value of the property securing
the loan. Either a decrease in the value of the property securing the loan or an increase in construction comple-
tion costs could trigger this payment obligation. Typically, we share these obligations with our other partners,
and in some instances, these obligations are subject to limitations on the amount that we could be required to
pay down. As of December 31, 2003, approximately §146.7 million of our unconsolidated joint venture borrow-
ings were subject to these credit enhancements by us and our parcners.

In addition, we and our joint venture partners are generally obligated to the project lenders to complete land
development improvements and the construction of planned homes if the joint venture does not perform the
required development and construction. Provided we and the other joint venture partners are in compliance
with these completion obligations, the project lenders would be obligated to fund these improvements through
any financing commitments available under the applicable joint venture development and construction loans.
We and our joint venture partners have from time to time provided unsecured environmental indemnities to
joint venture project lenders. In some instances, these environmental indemnities are subject to caps. In each
case, we have performed due diligence on potential environmental risks including obtaining an independent
environmenta) review from outside consultants. These indemnities obligate us to reimburse the project lenders
for claims related to environmental matters for which they are held responsible.

We and our joint venture partners have also agreed to indemnify third party surety providers with respect to per-
formance bonds issued on behalf of certain of our joint ventures. If a joint venture does not perform its obligations,
the surety bond could be called. If these surety bonds are called and the joint venture fails to reimburse the surety,
we and our joint venture partners would be obligated to indemnify the surety. These surety indemnity atrangements
are generally joint and several obligations with our joint venture partners. As of December 31, 2003, our joint ven-
tures had approximately $204.3 million of surety bonds outstanding subject to these indemnity arrangements.

We have no other material commitments or off-balance sheet financing arrangements that under current market
conditions we expect to materially affect our future liquidity.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13,
and Technical Corrections” (“SFAS 145”). SFAS 145 provides that gains or losses resulting from the extinguish-
ment of debt not be classified as an extraordinary item unless it meets the criteria of Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 30. SFAS 145 is effective for fiscal years beginning after May 15, 2002. The adoption of
SFAS 145 did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 146, “Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities” (*SFAS 146”). SFAS 146 addresses financial accounting and reporting
for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 94-3,
“Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (includ-
ing Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).” SFAS 146 requires recognition of a liability for a cost associated
with an exit or disposal activity when the liability is incurred as opposed to when the entity commits to an exit
plan as prescribed under EITF No. 94-3. SFAS 146 is effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after
December 31, 2002. The adoption of SFAS 146 did not have a material impact on our financial position or
results of operations.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003

45




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND REsuULTS OF OPERATIONS

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45”). The dis-
closure requirements of FIN 45 became effective as of December 31, 2002, and we adopted that portion of the
pronouncement as of that date. The initial recognition and measurement requirements of FIN 45 are effective
on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. Recognition of a liability is
recorded at its estimated fair value based on the present value of the expected contingent payments under the
guarantee arrangement. The adoption of the initial recognition and measurement requirements of FIN 45 did
not have a material impact on our financial condition or results of operations.

In December 2002, che FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure” (“SFAS 148”). SFAS 148 amends Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS 1237).
Although SFAS 148 does not require use of the fair value method of accounting for stock-based employee
compensationj, it does provide alternative methods of transition should companies elect to adope the fair value
method of accounting, which requires companies to record compensation expense when stock options are
granted. SFAS 148 also amends the disclosure provisions of SFAS 123 and Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 28, “Interim Financial Reporting,” to require disclosure in the summary of significant account-
ing policies of the effects of an entity’s accounting policy with respect to stock-based employee compensation
on reported net income and earnings per share in interim and annual financial statements. We adopted the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS 123 during the 2003 fourth quarter. We selected the prospective method
of adopting SFAS 123 as permitted by SFAS 148. Under the prospective method selected by us, the fair value
recognition provisions are applied to all employee stock option awards granted, modified or settled after
December 31, 2002. The initial adoption of SFAS 148 did not have a material impact on our financial position
or results of gperations.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003), “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities,” an interpretation of ARB No. 51 (“FIN 46”). Under FIN 46, a variable interest
entity (“VIE") is created when (i) the equity investment at risk in the entity is not sufficient to permit the
entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support provided by other parties,
including the equity holders, (ii) the entity's equity holders as a group either (a) lack direct or indirect abil-
ity to make decisions about the entity, (b) are not obligated to absorb expected losses of the entity or (¢) do
not have the right to receive expected residual returns of the entity or (iii) the entity’s equity holders have
voting rights that are not proportionate to their economic intetests, and the activities of the encity involve or
are conducted on behalf of an investor with disproportionately few voting rights. If an entity is deemed to be
a VIE pursuant to FIN 46, the enterprise that is deemed to absorb a majority of the expected losses, receive
a majority of the entity’s expected residual returns, or both, is considered the primary beneficiary and must
consolidate the VIE. Expected losses and residual returns for VIEs are calculated based on the probability of
estimated future cash flows as defined in FIN 46. FIN 46 was effective immediately for arrangements
entered into after January 31, 2003 and will be applied to all arrangements entered into before February 1,
2003 during our fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2004. The initial adoption of FIN 46 for arrangements
entered into after January 31, 2003 did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of
operations. We are still evaluating the impact of FIN 46 for all arrangements entered into prior to February 1,
2003, however, we do not anticipate that the impact of these arrangements will have a material effect on our
financial position or results of operations.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, “Accounting for Certain
Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (“SFAS 150”). SFAS 150 establishes
standards for how an issuer classifies and measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of both
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liabilities and equity. It requires that an issuer classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability (or
an asset in some circumstances). Many of those instruments were previously classified as equity. SFAS 150 is
effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and otherwise is effective at the
beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. The adoption of SFAS 150 did not have a
material impact on our financial position ot results of operations.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report contains “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, In addition, other statements we may make from time to time, such as press releases,
oral statements made by Company officials and other reports we file with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, may also contain such forward-looking statements. These statements, which represent our
expectations or beliefs regarding future events, may include but are not limited to statements regarding:

* the continued strength and consolidation of the homebuilding sector;

* our prospects, growth potential and desire to build market share through acquisitions;

* our focus on maintaining a strong balance sheet and carefully managing our leverage;

* the continuation of demographic trends driving the demand for housing and of housing supply constraints;

* the relative impact of interest rates and other factors on the demand for housing;

¢ expected increases in population, employment and new households;

* the expectation of rising demand, together with growth in income and wealth, spurring housing invest-
ments to new heights;

® our strategies;

* the strength of our markets;

* expected revenues, deliveries, average home prices and gross margins;

* sales orders and our backlog of homes and their estimated sales value;

* our opportunities and desire to expand in our existing markets and enter new geographic markets;

* our opportunities and desire to identify more affordable housing opportunities and to expand our price points;

* our ability to react to increases or decreases in demand for housing;

* our ability to rapidly take advantage of local market opportunities as they arise;

* the adequacy of our inventory of building sites and our competitive edge in acquiring new building sites;

* planned new home community openings and the expected number of active selling communities;

* the adequacy of our impairment charges relating to our exit from the Houston market;

* contingent earn-out payments in connection with acquisitions;

* the sufficiency of our capital resources;

* our planned continued use of joint ventures and expected joint venture deliveries;

* our review and assessment of goodwill for impairment;

* the expected impact of new accounting pronouncements;

* our expectation that our material commitments and off-balance sheet financing arrangements will not
materially affect our liquidity;

* our exposure to market risks, including fluctuations in interest rates;

* the effectiveness and adequacy of our disclosure and internal controls;

* the time typically required to complete construction of a home;

* the expected impact of outstanding claims and actions on our results of operations and financial position;

* the likelihood of realization of a net deferred tax asset; and

¢ the potential value of and expense related to stock option grants.
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Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations or beliefs regarding future events or circumstances,
and you should not place undue reliance on these statements. Such statements involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties, assumptions and other factors—many of which are out of our control and difficult to forecast——that
may cause actual resules to differ materially from those that may be described or implied. Such factors include but
are not limited to:

¢ local and general economic and market conditions, including consumer confidence, employment rates,
interest rates, the cost and availability of mortgage financing, and stock market, home and land valuations;

* the impact on economic conditions of terrorist attacks or the outbreak or escalation of armed conflict
involving the United States;

* the costiand availability of suitable undeveloped land, building materials and labor;

* the costiand availability of construction financing and corporate debt and equity capital;

* the significant amount of our debt and the impact of the restrictive covenants in our credit agreements
and public notes;

* the demand for single-family homes;

* cancellations of purchase contracts by homebuyers;

* cthe cyclical and competitive nature of our business;

¢ governmental regulation, including the impact of “slow growth,” “no growth” or similar initiatives;

* delays in the land entitlement and other approval processes, development, construction, or the opening
of new home communities;

¢ adverse weather conditions and natural disasters;

* environmental matters;

* risks relating to our mortgage financing operations, including hedging activities;

* future Business decisions and our ability to successfully implement our operational, growth and other
strategies;

* risks relbting to acquisitions;

* litigation and warranty claims; and

* other factors included in this annual report.

We assume no, and hereby disclaim any, obligation to update any of the foregoing or any other forward-looking
statements. We nonetheless reserve the right to make such updates from time to time by press release, periodic
report ot other method of public disclosure without the need for specific reference to this anaual report. No such
update shall Be deemed to indicate that other statements not addressed by such update remain correct or creace
an obligation ito provide any other updates.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are expos§d to market risks related to fluctuations in interest rates on our mortgage loans receivable, mort-
gage loans held for sale and outstanding debt. Other than forward sale commitments of mortgage-backed secu-
rities entered jinto by our financial services subsidiary for the purpose of hedging interest rate risk as described
below, we did not utilize swaps, forward or option contracts on interest rates, foreign currencies or commodities
or other types of derivative financial instruments as of or during the year ended December 31, 2003. We do not
enter into or hold derivatives for trading or speculative purposes. The purpose of the following analysis is to pro-
vide a framework to understand our sensitivity to hypothetical changes in interest rates as of December 31,
2003. You should be aware that many of the statements contained in this section are forward looking and should
be read in corjunction with our disclosures under the heading “Forward-Looking Statements.”

As part of our ongoing operations, we provide mortgage loans to our homebuyers through our financial services
subsidiary, Family Lending, and our joint ventures, SPH Mortgage, WRT Financial and Westfield Home
Mortgage. Our mortgage banking joint ventures, and to a lesser extent, Family Lending, manage the interest rate
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risk associated with making loan commitments and holding loans for sale by preselling loans. Preselling loans
consists of obtaining commitments (subject to certain conditions) from investors to purchase the mortgage
loans while concurrently extending interest rate locks to loan applicants. In the case of our financial services
joint ventures, these loans are presold and promptly transferred to their respective financial institution part-
ners or third party investors. In the case of Family Lending, these loans are presold to third party investors.
Before completing the sale to these investors, Family Lending finances these loans under its mortgage credit
facilicies for a short period of time (typically for 15 to 30 days), while the investors complete their administra-
tive review of the applicable loan documents. Due to the frequency of these loan sales and the commitments
from its third party investors, we believe the market rate risk associated with loans originated on this basis by
Family Lending is minimal.

To enhance potential returns on the sale of mortgage loans, Family Lending also originates a substantial portion
of its mortgage loans on a non-presold basis. When originating on a non-presold basis, Family Lending locks
interest rates with its customers and funds loans prior to obtaining purchase commitments from secondary mar-
ket investors, thereby creating interest rate risk. To hedge this incterest rate risk, Family Lending enters into
forward sale commitments of mortgage-backed securities. Loans originated in this manner are typically held by
Family Lending and financed under its mortgage credit facility for 15 to 60 days before they are sold to third
party investors. Family Lending utilizes the services of a third party advisory firm to assist with the execution of
its hedging strategy for loans originated on a non-presold basis. While this hedging strategy is designed to
assist Family Lending in mitigating risk associated with originating loans on a non-presold basis, these instru-
ments involve elements of market risk that could result in losses on loans originated in this manner. In addition,
volatility of morcgage interest rates can also increase the costs associated with this hedging program and there-
fore, adversely impact margins on loan sales. As of December 31, 2003, Family Lending had approximately
$74.2 million of closed mortgage loans and loans in process that were originated on a non-presold basis, of
which approximately $65.1 million were hedged by forward sale commitments of mortgage-backed securities.

There are also certain loans in Family Lending’s mortgage loan portfolic that were contributed to Family
Lending in connection with its initial capitalization. These mortgage loans are accounted for as loans held for
sale and include both fixed and variable rate loans. To a much lesser extent, our homebuilding operation has
provided first and second mortgage loans to homebuyers. These loans are held to maturity and generally are at
fixed interest rates.

We utilize debt financing primarily for acquiring and developing land, constructing and selling homes, funding
market expansion through acquisitions, and for other operating purposes. Historically, we have made short-
term borrowings under our revolving credit facility to fund these expenditures, and when market conditions
were appropriate, based on our judgment, we would issue stock or fixed rate debt to provide longer-term
financing. In addition, as discussed above, our financial services subsidiary utilizes short-term borrowings under
its mortgage credit facilities to finance mortgage loan originations for cur homebuyers. Borrowings under these
revolving credit facilities are at variable rates.

For our fixed rate debt, changes in interest rates generally affect the fair market value of the debt instrument,
but not our earnings or cash flows. Conversely, for our variable rate debt, changes in interest rates generally do
not impact the fair market value of the debt instrument but do affect our earnings and cash flows. We do not
currently have any obligations to prepay fixed rate debt prior to maturity, and as a result, interest rate risk and
changes in fair market value should not have a significant impact on the fixed rate debt until we would be
required to refinance such debt. Holding our variable rate debt balance constant as of December 31, 2003, each
one percentage point increase in interest rates would result in an increase in variable rate interest incurred for
the coming year of approximately $600,000. A one petcentage point increase in interest rates on our average
variable rate debt outstanding during 2003 would have also resulted in an increase in variable rate interest costs
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of approximately $700,000. In addition, holding our combined homebuilding joint venture variable rate debt
balance constant as of December 31, 2003, each one percentage point increase in interest rates would result in
an approximate $2.9 million increase in the interest costs of the unconsoclidated joint ventures.

The table below details the principal amount and the average interest rates for the mortgage notes receivable,
mortgage loans held for sale and outstanding debt for each category based upon the expected maturity or dis-
position dates. Certain mortgage notes receivable and mortgage loans held for sale require pericdic principal
payments prfor to the expected maturity date. The fair value estimates for these mortgage notes receivable
and mortgage loans held for sale are based upon future discounted cash flows of similar type notes or quoted
market prices for similar loans. The carrying value of our variable rate debt approximates fair value due to the
frequency of Irepricing of this debt. Our fixed rate debt consists of trust deed and other notes payable, senior
notes payablé and senior subordinated notes payable. The interest rates on our trust deed and other notes
payable approximate the current rates available for secured real estate financing with similar terms and matu-
rities, and as ja result, their carrying amounts approximate fair value. Qur senior and senior subordinated notes
payable are publicly traded debt instruments and their fair values are based on their quoted market prices as
of December 31, 2003,

Expected Maturity Date Estimated
December 31, 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008  Thereafter Total Fair Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Assers:
Mortgage notes receivable $709 $ 26 § 28 $22 ¢ — 8 — § 7171 § 7,171
Averagt interest rate 5.6% 6.9% 69% 69% — — 5.6%
Mortgage loans
held for sale(t) $63,183 § 78 § 85 $53 % 44 § 600 § 64,043 $ 64,228
Average interest rate 5.7% 9.4% 95% 9.1% 8.8% 8.6% 5.7%
Liabilities:
Fixed rate debt $13,643 $8,498 $2,039 $34 $249,676 §722,279 $996,169  $1,057,232
Average interest rate 3.7% 5.4% 5.9% 0.0% 7.1% 8.3% 7.9%
Variable rate debt 859,317 § — $§ — $— ¢ — 8 —  $59317 $ 59317
Average interest rate 2.1% — — — — — 2.1%
Off-Balance Sheet
Financial Instruments:
Forward salé commitments
of mortgage-backed
secutities:
Notiorial amount $65052 $ — $§ — $— $§ — § — $65052 ¢ 65465
Average interest rate 5.5% — — — — — 5.5%
Commitments to originate
mortgage loans:
Notional amount $27,760 8 — § — $— ¢ — —  $ 27,760 $ 27,497
Average interest rate 51% — — — — — 5.1%

(1) Substantially all of the amounts presented in this line item for 2004 reflect the expected date of disposition of certain loans rather than the actnal
scheduled maturity dates of these mortgages.

Based on the current interest rate management policies we have in place with respect to most of our mortgage
loans held for sale, we do not believe that the future market rate risks related to the above securities will have a
material adverse impact on our financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Standard Pacific Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s man-
agement. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. The con-
solidated financial statements of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2001
were audited by other auditors who have ceased operations. Those auditors expressed an unqualified opinion on
those consolidated financial statements in their report dated January 21, 2002.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finan-
cial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sup-
porting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial state-
ment presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Standard Pacific Cotp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consol-
idated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed above, the consolidated financial statements of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries for the year
ended December 31, 2001 were audited by other auditors who have ceased operations. As described in Note
2.1., these consolidated financial statements have been revised to include the transitional disclosures required by
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which was
adopted by the Company as of January 1, 2002 and changed the Company’s method of accounting for good-
will. Our audit procedures with respect to the transitional disclosures in Note 2.r. for 2001 included (i) agree-
ing the previously reported net income to the previously issued consolidated financial statements and the
adjustments to reported net income representing goodwill amortization (net of income taxes) recognized in that
petiod related to goodwill that is no longer being amortized to the Company’s underlying records obtained
from management, and (ii) testing the mathematical accuracy of the reconciliation of adjusted net income to
reported net income, and the related earnings per share amounts. In our opinion, the transitional disclosures for
2001 in Note 2.r. are appropriate. However, we were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any procedures to
the 2001 consolidated financial statements of the Company other than with respect to such transitional disclo-
sures and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the Company’s 2001

consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.
émt MLLP

Irvine, California
January 27, 2004
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The following audit report of Arthur Andersen LLP is a copy of the original report dated January 21, 2002
rendered by Arthur Andersen LLP on our consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, and has not been reissued by Arthur Andersen LLP since
that date. Wé are including this copy of the Arthur Andersen LLP audit report pursuant to Rule 2-02(e) of
Regulation $-X under the Securities Act of 1933. The Arthur Andersen LLP audit report refers to consoli-
dated balance sheets of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the
related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2001; pursuant to the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, the
consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 and consolidated statements of income, stock-
holders’ equity and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 were included in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001 but are not included in this report.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of Standard Pacific Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. (2 Delaware
corporation) and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of
income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the petiod ended December 31, 2001.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finan-
cial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sup-
porting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial state-
ment presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial posi-
tion of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the resules of their oper-
ations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Orthoun, ndomnan LLE

Orange Couniy, California
January 21, 2002
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Homebuilding:
Revenues $ 2,341,180 § 1,870,757 §$ 1,375,610
Cost of sales (1,839,066) (1,531,879) (1,091,484)
Gross margin v 502,114 338,878 284,126
Selling, general and administrative expenses (227,831) (175,218) (124,468)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 60,747 27,616 26,675
Interest expense (6,847) (5,489) (4,158)
Amortization of goodwill - — (2,342)
Orther income (expense) (1,433) 1,746 152
Homebuilding pretax income 326,750 187,533 179,985
Financial Services:
Revenues 18,870 13,856 8,851
Expenses (14,072) (9,380) (6,443)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 3,169 2,323 1,713
Other income 381 349 370
Financial services pretax income 8,348 7,148 4 491
Income before taxes 335,098 194,681 184,476
Provision for income taxes (130,719) (75,992) (73,411)
Net Income $ 204,379 $ 118,689 $ 111,065
Earnings Per Share:
Basic $ 628 § 378 % 3.71
Diluted $ 608 § 3.67 § 3.63
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding:
Basic 32,555,189 31,399,120 29,931,797
Diluted ‘ 33,610,735 32,321,260 30,628,445

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2003 2002
(Dollars in tboyjqnaﬁr)
ASSETS
Homebuilding:
Cash and equivalents $ 159,654 $ 22,245
Mortgage notes receivable and accrued interest 7,171 3,682
Other notes and receivables 37,721 34,451
_ Inventories:

Owned 1,760,567 1,267,374

Not owned 128,453 108,389
Invescments in and advances to unconsolidated joint ventures 164,649 122,460
Property and equipment, net 7,343 7,524
Deferred income taxes 26,361 18,611
Other assets 17,291 19,097
Goodwill - 73,558 58,062

2,382,768 1,661,895
Financial Services:
Cash and equivalents 10,829 5,406
Mortgage loans held for sale 64,043 109,861
Other assets 3,063 14,964
77,935 130,231
Total assets $2,460,703  $1,792,126
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS  EQUITY
Homebuilding:
Accounts payable 8 77,837 $ 71,439
Accrued liabilities 203,138 147,677
Liabilities from inventories not owned 19,615 46,155
Trust deed jand other notes payable 24,232 16,670
Senior notes payable 823,001 473,469
Senior subordinated notes payabie 148,936 148,854
| 1,296,759 904,264
Financial Services:
Accounts payable and other liabilities 1,694 2,116
Mortgage credit facilities 59,317 111,988
61,011 114,104
Total liabilities 1,357,770 1,018,368
Minority Interests 69,732 _
Stockholders’ Equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized; none issued — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized;

33,862,218 and 32,183,630 shares outstanding, respectively 339 322
Additional; paid-in capital 435,164 369,723
Retained earnings 597,698 403,713
Total stockholders’ equity 1,033,201 773,758

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $2,460,703  $1,792,126

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated balance shests.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Number of Additional Total
Common  Common Paid-In  Retained  Stockholders’
Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003 Shares Stock Capital  Earnings Equity
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Balance, December 31, 2000 30,076,494 $301 $£292,223 $193,706 § 486,230
Exercise of stock options and related
income tax benefit 274,338 3 4,571 — 4,574
Repurchase of common shares, net of expenses (978,000) (10) (19,190) —_— (19,200)
Cash dividends declared ($0.32 per share) — — — 9,577) 9,577)
Net income v — — — 111,065 111,065
Balance, December 31, 2001 29,372,832 294 277,604 295,194 573,092
Exercise of stock options and related
income tax benefit 308,113 3 6,548 —_ 6,551
Repurchase of common shares, net of expenses (590,200) (6) (13,544) — (13,550)
Cash dividends declared ($0.32 per share) — — — (10,170} (10,170)
Issuance of common stock, net of expenses 2,500,000 25 80,213 — 80,238
Issuance of common stock in connection
with acquisitions 592,885 6 18,902 —_ 18,908
Net income — —_ — 118,689 118,689
Balance, December 31, 2002 32,183,630 322 369,723 403,713 773,758
Exercise of stock options and related
income tax benefit 741,888 8 16,183 — 16,191
Repurchase of common shares, net of expenses (63,300) (1) (1,607) — (1,608)
Cash dividends declared ($0.32 per share) — — —  (10,394) (10,394)
Issuance of common stock, net of expenses 1,000,000 10 49,990 — 50,000
Amortization of stock-based compensation — —_ 875 — 875
Net income — — — 204,379 204,379
Balance, December 31, 2003 33,862,218 $339  $435,164 $597,698 81,033,201

The accompanying notes ave an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLows

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income $204,379 $118,689 $ 111,065
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities:
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures (63,916) (29,939) (28,388)
Cashidistributions of income from
unconsolidated joint ventures 63,905 18,034 27,876
Depteciation and amortization 3,636 2,678 4,409
Amortization of stock-based compensation 875 — —
Changes in cash and equivalents due to:
Mortgages, other notes and receivables 38,236 (28,437) (19,339)
Inyentories-owned (335,081) 42,472 (237,192)
Inventories-not owned 65,325 (50,270) 3,977
Déferred income taxes (7,750) 4,417 (5,739)
Other assets 18,081 (17,691) 4,128
Accounts payable 5,602 (3,000) (12,959)
Adcrued liabilities 59,292 19,111 15,126
Liabilities from inventories not owned 42,197) — —_
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 10,387 76,064 (137,036)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Net cash paid for acquisitions (113,224) (176,088) —
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated
homebuilding joint ventures (124,132) (118,818) (73,529)
Capital distributions and repayments from
unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures 53,086 74,357 71,548
Net additions to property and equipment (2,706) (1,963) (3,373)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (186,976) (222,512) (5,354)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities: _
Net proceeds from (payments on) revolving credit facilities — (51,400) 51,400
Principal payments on senior notes and trust deed notes payable (122,195) (20,076) (226)
Proceeds from the issuance of senior notes payable 444 669 — 48,615
Proceeds from the issuance of senior subordinated notes payable — 146,963 —
Net proceeds from (payments on) mortgage credit facilicies (52,671) 27,776 38,882
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 50,300 80,538 —_—
Dividends, paid (10,394) (10,170) (9,577)
Repurchase of common shares (1,608) (13,550) (19,200)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options 11,320 4,816 3,255
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 319,421 164,897 113,149
Net increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents 142,832 18,449 (29,241)
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 27,651 9,202 38,443
Cash and equivalents at end of year $170,483 § 27,651 $ 9,202

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLows
(CONTINUED)

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 68,033 $52,039 $46,271
Income taxes 124,055 54,397 92,583
Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash Activities:
Inventory financed by trust deed notes payable $ 29,366 $16,087 820,454
Inventory received as distributions from
unconsolidated joint ventures 29,323 3,950 22,118
Deferred purchase price recorded in connection with acquisitions 4,698 8,330 —
Expenses capitalized in connection with the issuance of
senior and senior subordinated notes 4,257 1,838 515
Trust deed and other notes payable assumed in
connection with acquisition — 1,174 —
Issuance of common stock in connection with acquisitions — 18,908 —
Income tax benefit credited in connection with
stock option exercises 4,871 1,735 1,319
Inventories not owned 85,389 46,155 —
Liabilities from inventories not owned 15,657 46,155 —
Minority interests 69,732 — —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. CoMPANY ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

We operate as a geographically diversified builder of single-family attached and detached homes for use as
primary residences with operations in major metropolitan markets in California, Texas, Arizona, Colorado,
Florida and the Carolinas. We also provide mortgage financing and title services to our homebuyers through
our subsidiaries and joint ventures. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms “we,” “us” and “our” refer
to Standard Pacific Corp. and its subsidiaries.

Our percentage of home deliveries by state (including unconsolidated joint ventures) for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
State

California 39% 42% 51%
Florida ‘ 27 19 —
Arizona 19 23 25
Carolinas 7 4 —
Texas 5 8 15
Colorado 3 4 9

Total ‘ 100% 100% 100%

Although we have increased our geographic diversification in recent years, we still conduct a significant portion
of our businéss in California and generate a disproportionate amount of our revenues and profits in the state.
Demand for new homes, and in some instances home prices, has declined from time to time in California. There
can be no assurance that the demand for new homes or home sales prices in California or the other markets in
which we operate will not decline in the future.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

@. Basis of Presentation— The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Standard Pacific
Corp. and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated.

b. Use of Estimates— The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported ‘amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could:differ from those estimates.

¢. Segmentt Reporting— We report our consolidated financial statements in accordance with Statement of
Financial A¢counting Standards No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related
Information” (“SFAS 131”). The chief operating decision maker allocates resources within our homebuilding
segment on a project-by-project basis, therefore, we aggregate all homebuilding operating projects and divi-
stons into a single homebuilding reportable segment in accordance with SFAS 131. Our mortgage financing
and title services operations are included in the financial services reporting segment. These two segments are
segregated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements under “Homebuilding” and “Financial
Services,” respectively.
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d. Business Combinations-— Acquisitions of other companies are accounted for under the purchase
method of accounting in accordance with Statement of Financial Accouncing Standards No. 141, “Business
Combinations” (“SFAS 141”). Under the purchase method of accounting, the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed ate recorded at their estimated fair values. Any purchase price paid in excess of the net fair values of
tangible and identified intangible assets less liabilities assumed is recorded as goodwill. Our reported income
from an acquired company includes the operations of the acquired company from the effective date of acquisi-
tion. SFAS 141 supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 16, “Business Combinations” ("APB 16”),
and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 38, “Accounting for Preacquisition Contingencies of
Purchased Enterprises.”

e. Variable Interest Entities—In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
issued Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” an inter-
pretation of ARB No. 51 (“FIN 46”). Under FIN 46, a variable interest entity (“VIE”) is created when (i) the
equity investment at risk in the entity is not sufficient to permit the entity to finance its activities without addi-
tional subordinated financial support provided by other parties, including the equity holders, (ii) the entity’s
equity holders as a group either (a) lack direct or indirect ability to make decisions about the entity, (b) are not
obligated to absorb expected losses of the entity or (¢) do not have the right to receive expected residual returns
of the entity or (iii) the entity’s equity holders have voting rights that are not proportionate to their economic
interests, and the activities of the entity involve or are conducted on behalf of an investor with disproportion-
ately few voting rights. If an entity is deemed to be a VIE pursuant to FIN 46, the enterprise that is deemed to
absorb a majority of the expected losses, receive a majority of the entity’s expected residual recurns, or both, is
considered the primary beneficiary and must consolidate the VIE. Expected losses and residual returns for VIEs
are calculated based on the probability of estimated fucure cash flows as defined in FIN 46. FIN 46 was effec-
tive immediately for arrangements entered into after January 31, 2003 and will be applied to all arrangements
entered into before February 1, 2003 during our fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2004. The initial adoption of
FIN 46 for arrangements entered into after January 31, 2003 did not have a material impact on our financial
position or results of operations. We are still evaluating the impact of FIN 46 for all arrangements entered
into prior to February 1, 2003, however, we do not anticipate that the impact of these arrangements will have
a material effect on our financial position or results of operations.

/. Revenwe Recognition—Homebuilding revenues are recorded after construction is completed, title has
passed to the homebuyer and collection of the purchase price is reasonably assured.

We recognize loan origination fees and expenses and gains and losses on loans when the related mortgage loans
are sold. Qur policy is to sell all mortgage loans originated. These sales generally occur within 60 days of orig-
ination. Mortgage loan interest is accrued only so long as it is deemed collectible.

g- Cost of Sales—Homebuilding cost of sales is recognized when homes are sold and title has transferred to
the homebuyer. Cost of sales is recorded based upon total estimated costs to be allocated to each home within a
community. Certain direct construction costs are specifically identified and allocated to homes while other com-
mon costs, such as land, land improvements and carrying costs, are allocated to homes within a community
based upon their anticipated relative sales value. Any changes to the estimated costs are allocated to the
remaining undelivered lots and homes within their respective community. These costs include all direct and
indirect consttuction costs associated with constructing and carrying the home as well as costs related to devel-
oping the surrounding community and amenities, such as land, land improvements and other common costs.
The estimation of these costs requires a substantial degree of judgment by management.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003

59




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

bh. Warranty Costs— Estimated future warranty costs are accrued and charged to cost of sales in the period
when the related homebuilding revenues are recognized. Amounts accrued are based upon historical experience
rates. Accrued warranty reserve is included in accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. Changes in our accrued warranty reserve are detailed in the table set forth below:

December 31,; 2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)

Accrued warranty reserve, beginning of the year $ 16,984 §14952
Warranty costs accrued during the year 22,380 16,642
Warranty costs paid during the year (15,842) (14,610

Accrued warranty reserve, end of the year $ 23,522  $ 16,984

i. Earnings Per Share— We compute earnings per share in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 128, “Earnings per Share” (“SFAS 128”). This statement requires the presentation of
both basic and diluted earnings per share for financial statement purposes. Basic earnings per share is computed
by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares out-
standing. Diluted earnings per share includes the effect of the potential shares outstanding, including dilutive
stock options using che treasury stock method. The table set forth below reconciles the components of the basic
earnings per share calculation to diluted earnings per share.

2003 2002 2001
Net Net : Net

Year Ended December 31, Income Shares  EPS Income Shares  EPS Income Shares  EPS
(Dollars in ffJOdejﬂd.f,
except per share amounts)
Basic earnings’

per share $204,379 32,555,189 $6.28 $118,689 31,399,120 $3.78 $111,065 29,931,797 $3.71
Effect of dilutive

stock optioas(V — 1,055,546 — 922,140 — 696,648
Diluted earnings

per share $204,379 33,610,735 $6.08 $118,689 32,321,260 $3.67 $111,065 30,628,445 $3.63

(1) For the years\ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, this line does not include stock options of 0, 25,000 and 534,000, respectively, for which
the exercise price exceeded the avevage market price of Standard Pacific’s common stock during such period (i.e., excludes anti-dilutive stock options).

j. Stock-Based Compensation— Ac December 31, 2003, we have stock option plans that are further
described in 'Note 12. During the 2003 fourth quarter, we adopted the fair value recognition provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS
1237), We selected the prospective method of adopting SFAS 123 as permicted by Statemenc of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure.”
Under the prospective method selected by us, the fair value recognition provisions are applied to all employee
stock optioniawards granted, modified or settled after December 31, 2002. Under the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS 123, total compensation expense related to stock options is determined using the fair value
of the stock options on the date of grant. Total compensation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period as if adoption had occurred effective January 1, 2003.
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Grants made prior to January 1, 2003 will continue to be accounted for under the recognition and measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB
25" and related Interpretations. In accordance with the intrinsic value method of accounting, no stock-based
employee compensation expense is reflected in net income for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, as
all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the underlying com-
mon stock on the date of grant, and the vesting of the options is not dependent on any future conditions. The
following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if we had apphed the fair value recog-
nition provisions of SFAS 123 to our stock option plans in each period:

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Net income, as reported $204,379 $118,689 $111,065
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense determined v

under the fair value method included in reported net income, net of taxes 534 — —
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined

under the fair value method for all awards, net of related tax effects (3,211) (3,016) (2,150)
Net income, as adjusted $201,702  $115,673 $108,915

Earnings per share:

Basic—as reported $ 628 § 378 § 371
Basic—as adjusted $ 620 $§ 368 $ 364
Diluted—as reported $§ 608 $ 367 § 363
Diluted—as adjusted $ 601 $ 358 § 356

The effects of applying SFAS 123 in this pro forma disclosute are not indicative of future values.

The fair value of each option granted during each of the three years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model on the date of grant using the following weighted
average assumptions:

2003 2002 2001
Dividend yield 0.96% 1.40% 1.94%
Expected volarility 53.76%  53.93%  49.50%
Risk-free interest rate 3.08% 3.52% 5.25%
Expected life 5 years 5 years 5 years

Based on the above assumptions, the weighted average per share fair value of options granced during the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $15.25, $10.15 and $6.93, respectively.

&. Cash and Equivalents— For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash and equiva-
lents include cash on hand, demand deposits and all highly liquid short-term investments, including interest-
bearing securities purchased with a maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase.

[, Mortgage Loans Held for Sale— Mortgage loans held for sale are reported at the lower of cost or
market on an aggregate basis. We estimate the market value of our loans held for sale based on quoted market
prices for similar loans. Loan origination fees, net of che related direct origination costs, and loan discount
points are deferred as an adjustment to the carrying value of the related mortgage loans held for sale and are
recognized as income upon the sale of mortgage loans, which generally occurs within 60 days of origination. We
recognize net interest income on loans held for sale from the date of origination through the date of disposition.
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m. Inventaories— lnventaries consisted of the following at:

December 31, 2003 2002
(Dollars in thosusands)
Inventories dwned:
Land and land under development $1,054,887 $ 731,780
Homes completed and under construction 600,580 449,600
Model homes 105,100 85,994
Total inventories owned $1,760,567 $1,267,374
Inventories not owned:
Land purchase and land option deposits - $ 39,106 $ 62,234
Varizble interest entities, net of deposits 82,232 —
Other land option contracts, net of deposits 7,115 46,155
Total inventories not owned $ 128453 § 108,389

Inventories owned consist of land, land under development, homes under construction, completed homes and
mode] homes and are stated at cost, net of impairment losses, if any. We capitalize direct carrying costs, includ-
ing interest, property taxes and related development costs to inventories. Field construction supetvision and
related direct overhead are also included in the capitalized cost of inventories. Certain direct construction costs
are specifically identified and allocated to homes while other common costs, such as land, land improvements
and carrying costs, are allocated to homes within a community based upon their anticipated relative sales value.

Under FIN 46, a non-refundable deposit paid to an entity is deemed to be a variable interest that will absorb
some or all of the entity’s expected losses if they occur. Therefore, whenever we enter into a land option or pur-
chase contract with an entity and make a non-refundable deposit, a VIE may have been created. If a VIE exists
and we have a variable interest in that entity, FIN 46 may require us to calculate expected losses and residual
returns for the VIE based on the probability of estimated future cash flows as described in FIN 46. If we are
deemed to be the primary beneficiary of a VIE, we are required to consolidate the VIE on our balance sheet.

At December 31, 2003, we consolidated seven VIEs as a result of our option to purchase land or lots from the
selling entities. We made cash deposits to these VIEs totaling approximately $3.8 million, which are included
in land purchase and land option deposits in the table above. Our option deposits generally represent our max-
imum exposure to loss if we elect not to purchase the optioned property. We consolidated these VIEs because
we were cotisidered the primary beneficiary in accordance with FIN 46. As a result, included in our consoli-
dated balance sheet at December 31, 2003, were inventories not owned related to these seven VIEs of approx-
imately $86.0 million (which includes $3.8 million in deposits), liabilities from inventories not owned of
approximately $12.5 million and minority interests of approximately $69.7 million. These amounts were
recorded based on their estimated fair values at December 31, 2003. Creditors of these VIEs, if any, have no
recourse against us.

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” (“SFAS 144”). SFAS 144 addresses financial accounting and
reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets and supersedes Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived
Assets to Be'Disposed Of.” SFAS 144 requires long-lived assets, including inventories, that are expected to be
held and used in operations to be carried ac the lower of cost or, if impaired, the fair value of the asset. SFAS
144 requires that companies evaluate long-lived assets for impairment based on undiscounted future cash
flows of the assets at the lowest level for which there is identifiable cash flows. This evaluation requires esti-
mates of future revenues, costs and the remaining time to develop the project and requires a substantial
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degree of judgment by management. Actual revenues, costs and time to complete development could vary
from estimates, which could affect our future results of operations. We review each real estate project on a
community-by-community basis to determine whether or not carrying amounts have been impaired. Long-
lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. Our
adoption of SFAS 144 did not have a material impact on our financial condition or results of operations at the
time of adoption.

In August 2002, we announced our decision to close our Houston division. In 2001, our Houston operations
represented less than 2 percent of our total homebuilding revenues and did not make a significant contribution
to our Texas earnings. In connection with winding down our Houston operations, we recognized a noncash pre-
tax impairment charge of approximately $3.0 million during the 2002 third quarter, which was included in cost
of sales in the accompanying consolidated statement of income. The impairment charge primarily related to the
write-down of certain real estate inventories that were to be disposed of to their estimated fair value. These
assets consisted of homes under construction, lots to be started and constructed, and lots to be sold to other
homebuilders.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Houston division had approximately $2.9 million and $10.2 million,
respectively, of assets remaining, which primarily consisted of real estate inventories. We have continued to
market the remaining homes (both completed and under construction) to homebuyers as well as the remaining
lots to other homebuilders since the announcement to close this division was made. We anticipate that the
division will be closed and the remaining assets should be disposed of by the end of 2004.

n. Capitalization of Interest— We follow the practice of capitalizing interest to inventories during the
period of development in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 34,
“Capitalization of Interest Cost.” Homebuilding interest capitalized as a cost of inventories is included in cost
of sales as related units are sold. The following is a summary of homebuilding interest capitalized and
expensed for the following periods:

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Total homebuilding interest incurred 876,032 $56,667 $49,478
Less: Homebuilding interest capitalized to inventories owned (69,185) (51,178)  (45,320)
Homebuilding interest expense ' $ 6,847 § 5480 $ 4,158
Homebuilding interest previously capitalized to inventories owned,

included in cost of sales $ 62,607 $48,208 $ 39,990
Homebuilding interest capitalized in ending inventories owned $38,438 $31,860 $ 28,890

0. Unconsolidated Homebuilding and Land Development Joint Ventures— Investments in our
unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint ventures are accounted for under the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method, we recognize our proportionate share of earnings and losses generated
by the joint venture upon the delivery of lots or homes to third parties. All joint venture profits generated from
land sales to us are deferred and recorded as a reduction to our cost basis in the locs purchased until the homes
are ultimately sold by us to third parties. Our ownership interests in our joint ventures vary, but are generally
less than or equal to 50 percent. In certain instances, our ownership interest may be greater than 50 percent,
however, we account for these investments under the equity method because the entities are not VIEs in accord-
ance with FIN 46, we are not considered the primary beneficiary of the entities determined to be VIEs or we do
not have voting or economic control.
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b Propen‘yj and Equipment—Property and equipment is recorded at cost, net of accumulated deprecia-
tion and amortization of $10,409,000 and $7,887,000 as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Depreciation and amortization are recorded using the straighc-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets which typically range from 3 to 10 years.

g. Income Taxes— We account for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No; 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” This statement requires a liability approach for measuring
deferred taxes based on temporary differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and lia-
bilities existing at each balance sheet date using enacted tax rates for years in which taxes are expected to be
paid or recovered.

r. Goodwill— The excess amount paid for business acquisitions over the net fair value of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed has been capitalized as goodwill in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets in accord-
ance with SFAS 141. Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”). SFAS 142 addresses financial accounting and
reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets. SFAS 142 requires that goodwill not be amortized
but instead assessed at least annually for impairment and expensed against earnings as a noncash charge if the
estimated fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying value, including goodwill. For purposes of this
test, each of our homebuilding geographic operating divisions has been treated as a reporting unit. We per-
formed our arinual impairment test of goodwill in accordance with SFAS 142 as of October 1, 2003 and deter-
mined there was no impairment.

The table set; forth below reflects net income and basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, adjusted to exclude the amortization of goodwill, net of applicable
income taxes prior to the adoption of SFAS 142:

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Adjusted Net Income:

Reported net income $204,379 $118,689 $111,065

Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of income taxes — — 1,944

Adjusted net income $204,379 §118,689 $113,009
Adjusted Basic:Earnings Per Share:

Reported basic earnings per share $ 628 § 378 § 371

Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of income taxes — —_ 0.07

Adjusted basic earnings per share $ 628 § 378 § 378
Adjusted Diluted Earnings Per Share:

Reported diluted earnings per share ‘ $ 608 $§ 367 $ 363

Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of income taxes — —_ 0.06

Adjusted diluted earnings per share § 608 § 367 $ 369

S. Insurance and Litigation Reserves— Insurance and litigation reserves are established for estimated
future claimsicosts. We maintain general liability insurance that protects us against a portion of our risk of loss
from construction-related claims. We also generally require our subcontractors and design professionals to
indemnify us for liabilities arising from their work. We record estimated costs to cover our self-insured reten-
tions and deductible amounts under these policies, for cost that may exceed our coverage limits, and for claims
that may not be covered by applicable insurance or indemnities. Estimation of these reserves includes consider-
ation of our claims history, current claims, and potential for recovery of costs from insurance and other sources.
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t. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities— We account for derivatives and certain
hedging activities in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133”), as subsequently amended by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 138 “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain
Hedging Activities.” SFAS 133 requires all derivatives to be recorded as either assets or liabilities in the con-
solidated balance sheets and to measure these instruments at fair value.

#. Accounting for Guarantees—In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45,
“Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosute Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45”). The disclosure requirements of FIN 45 became effective as of December 31,
2002, and we adopted that portion of the pronouncement as of that date. The initial recognition and measure-
ment requirements of FIN 45 are effective on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified afcer
December 31, 2002. Recognition of a liability is recorded at its estimated fair value based on the present value
of the expected contingent payments under the guarantee arrangement. The adoption of the initial recognition
and measurement requirements of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on our financial condition or results
of operations.

The types of guarantees that we provide that are subject to FIN 45 generally are made to third parties on behalf
of our unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint ventures. As of December 31, 2003, these
guarantees included, but were not limited to, loan-to-value maintenance agreements, construction completion
guarantees, environmental indemnities and surety bond indemnities (see Note 10 for further discussion).

v. Recent Accounting Pronouncements—In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB
Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections” (“SFAS 145”). SFAS 145 provides that gains or losses resulting
from the extinguishment of debt not be classified as an extraordinary item unless it meets the criteria of
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30. SFAS 145 is effective for fiscal years beginning after May 15,
2002. The adoption of SFAS 145 did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of opera-
tions (see Note 6 for discussion regarding early extinguishment of debt).

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 146, “Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit ot Disposal Activities” (“SFAS 146”). SFAS 146 addresses financial accounting and report-
ing for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue
No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an
Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).” SFAS 146 requires recognition of a liability for
a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity when the liability is incurred as opposed to when the entity
commits to an exit plan as prescribed under EITF No. 94-3. SFAS 146 is effective for exit or disposal activities
initiated after December 31, 2002. The adoption of SFAS 146 did not have any impact on our financial position
ot results of operations.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, “Accounting for Certain
Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (“SFAS 150”). SFAS 150 establishes
standards for how an issuer classifies and measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of both lia-
bilities and equity. It requires that an issuer classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability
(or an asset in some circumstances). Many of those instruments were previously classified as equity. SEAS 150 is
effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and otherwise is effective at che
beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. The adoption of SFAS 150 did not have a
material impact on our financial position or results of operations.
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w. Reclassifications— Certain items in prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform
with current year presentation.

3. INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED HOMEBUILDING AND
LAND DEVELOPMENT JOINT VENTURES

We enter into homebuilding and land development joint ventures from time to time as a means of accessing lot
positions, expanding our matket opportunities, establishing strategic alliances, managing our risk profile and
leveraging our capital base. Qur homebuilding joint ventures are generally entered into with developers and
other homebuilders to develop land and construct homes that are sold directly to third party homebuyers. Our
land development joint ventures are typically entered into with developers and other homebuilders to develop
finished lots for sale to the joint venture’s members or other third parties. The tables set forth below summarize
the combined financial information related to our unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint
ventures accounted for under the equity method:

December 31, 2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)
Assets:
Cash $ 40,230  § 24,960
Inventories 733,485 481,247
Other assets 28,736 29,240
Total assets $802,451  $535,447
Liabilities and Equity:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 64,138 8 81,394
Construction loans and trust deed notes payable 292,679 227,138
Equity 445,634 226,915
Total liabilities and equity $802,451  $535,447

Our share of equity shown above was approximately $157.7 million and $114.1 million at December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Additionally, as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, we had advances outstanding of
approximately $6.9 and $8.4 million to these unconsolidated joint ventures, which were included in the
accounts payable and accrued liabilities balance in the table above.

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001

(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues $ 460,403  § 249,431 $ 199,987

Cost of sales and expenses (295,796)  (192,236) (147,116)
Net income 164,607 $ 57,195 § 52,871

Income from joint ventures as presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect our
proportionate share of the income of these unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint ventures.
Our ownership interests in the joint ventures vary but are generally less than or equal to 50 percent.
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For certain joint ventures for which we are the managing member, we receive management fees, which represent
overhead and other reimbursements for costs associated with managing the related real estate projects. During
the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, we recognized approximately $8.8 million, $8.5 million
and $6.0 million, respectively, in management fees and recorded these amounts as a reduction of general and
administrative and construction overhead costs. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, we had approximately $4.7
million and $6.0 million, respectively, in management fees receivable from various joint ventures, which were
included in other notes and receivables in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

There were no homebuilding or land development joint ventures entered into or modified after January 31,
2003 that were required to be consolidated by us in accordance with FIN 46. We are still evaluating the impact
of FIN 46 for all unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint ventures entered into prior to
February 1, 2003. However, we do not anticipate that the impact of these arrangements will have a material
effect on our financial position or results of operations.

4. ACQUISITIONS

On April 15, 2002, we acquired Westbrooke Homes for total consideration of approximately $39 million in
cash, plus the repayment of approximately $55 million in indebtedness. In connection wich this acquisition, we
recorded goodwill of approximately $12.5 million. Westbrooke Homes is 2 longtime homebuilder in the Miami,
Florida metropolitan area.

On May 14, 2002, we acquired Colony Homes for total consideration of approximately $26 million in cash
(including the contingent payments described below) and stock, plus the repayment of approximately $9 mil-
lion in indebtedness. In connection with this acquisition, we recorded an initial amount of goodwill of approxi-
mately $15.9 million. The stock component consisted of the issuance of 133,333 shares of Standard Pacific
common stock valued under the agreement at $30 per share. The contingent payments are subject to an aggre-
gate cap of 87 million and will be payable pursuant to an earnout arrangement based on pretax income of
Colony Homes during the period 2003 through 2005. Contingent payments are recorded as goodwill as they
are earned and are payable in cash annually following the relevant year end. We recorded goodwill for the year
ended December 31, 2003 of approximately $1.6 million related to the earnout arrangement. Colony Homes
has been in business since 1991 in the Orlando, Florida metropolitan area.

On August 13, 2002, we acquired Westfield Homes for total consideration of approximately $56.5 million in
cash (including the contingent payments described below) and stock, plus the repayment of approximately $46
million in indebtedness. In connection with this acquisition, we recorded an initial amount of goodwill of
approximately $13.8 million. The cash component of the purchase price consisted of an initial payment of
approximately $20 million, a deferred payment of $7 million paid in January 2003 and contingent payments
estimated to equal approximately $14.5 million. The contingent payments are subject to an annual earnout
arrangement based on a percentage of pretax income of Westfield Homes for the period subsequent to the
acquisition through December 31, 2002, and for the years ended December 31, 2003 through December 31,
2005. Contingent payments are recorded as goodwill as they are earned and are payable in cash annually fol-
lowing the relevant year end. During the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, we recorded additional
goodwill of approximately $3.1 million and $1.3 million, respectively. The stock component consisted of the
issuance of 459,552 shares of Standard Pacific common stock valued under the agreement at $32.64 per share.
Westfield Homes has been in business since 1980 and currently operates in Tampa and Southwest Florida, and
in Raleigh-Durham and Charlotte in the Carolinas. We did not acquire Westfield’s Illinois operations.

On October 29, 2003, we acquired Coppenbarger Homes, a longtime homebuilder in the Jacksonville, Florida
metropolitan area. On December 24, 2003, we acquired Lucas and Mercier Development, Inc.’s Sacramento
homebuilding operations.
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All of these acquisitions were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with SFAS
141. The purchase price of these acquisitions was allocated to the net assets acquired based upon their esti-
mated fair values as of the date of acquisition. The results of operations of Westbrooke Homes, Colony Homes,
Westfield Homes, Coppenbarger Homes, and Lucas and Mercier are included in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements beginning on their respective dates of acquisition.

The followirig unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial data for the years ended December 31, 2002
and 2001 were derived from our historical consolidated financial statements and the historical financial scace-
ments of Westbrooke Homes, Colony Homes and Westfield Homes. The unaudited pro forma condensed
combined financial data gives effect to chese acquisitions as if they had occurred at the beginning of each
period presented.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial data has been included for comparative purposes only
and does not purport to show what the operating results would have been if the acquisitions had been consum-
mated as of the dates indicated below and should not be construed as representative of future operating results.

Year Ended December 31, 2002 2001

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Pro Forma:

Revenues $2,039,313 $1,809,580
Net Income $ 123,267 $ 127,044
Earnings Per Share:
Basic 3 3.88 $ 4.17
Diluted $ 3.77 8 4.07
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding:
Basic 31,736,340 30,524,682
Diluted 32,658,480 31,221,330

S. ReEvoOrLviING CREDIT FACILITY AND TRUST DEED AND OTHER NOTES PavaBLEe

a. Revolving Credit Facility—In January 2003, we entered into a new $450 million unsecured revolv-
ing credit facility. The new credit facility replaced our existing $450 million unsecured revolving credit facility
and matures on October 31, 2005. In addition to providing us with updated financial and other covenants, the
facility contains provisions allowing us, at our option, to extend the maturity date of the facility to October 31,
2006 and to'increase the total aggregate commitment under che facilicy up to $550 million, subject to the
availability of additional bank lending commitments. The financial covenants contained in the facility require
us to, amongiother things, maintain a minimum level of consolidated tangible stockholders’ equity and a min-
imum interest coverage ratio. The facility also limits our leverage and investments in joint ventures. These
covenants, as' well as a borrowing base provision, limit the amount we may borrow under the revolving credit
facility and from other sources. Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries guarantee our cobligations under the
revolving credit facility. At December 31, 2003, we had no borrowings outstanding and had issued approxi-
mately $33.4 million in letters of credic under this facility. Interest rates charged under this facility include
LIBOR and prime rate pricing options. In addition, there are fees charged on the commitment and unused por-
tion of the facility. As of December 31, 2003, and throughout the year, we were in compliance with the
covenants of the facility.

b. Trust Dieed and Other Notes Payable— At December 31, 2003 and 2002, trust deed and other
notes payable consisted of trust deeds for land purchases and infrascructure financing bonds.
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¢. Borrowings and Maturities— The following summarizes the borrowings outstanding under che
unsecured revolving credit facility and trust deed and other notes payable (excluding senior and senior subordi-
nated notes—see Notes 6 and 7) during the three years ended December 31:

2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Maximum borrowings outstanding during the year at month end $115,959 $122,307 $167,489
Average outstanding balance during the year $ 36,520 $ 72,956 $100,672
Weighted average interest rate for the year 3.4% 3.7% 5.1%
Weighted average interest rate on borrowings outstanding at year end 4.5% 3.9% 4.8%

Maturities of the revolving credit facility, trust deed and other notes payable, and senior and senior subordi-
nated notes payable (see Notes 6 and 7 below) are as follows as of December 31, 2003:

Year Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)

2004 $ 13,643
2005 8,498
2006 2,039
2007 34
2008 249,676
Thereafter 722,279

$996,169

6. SENIOR NOTES PAYABLE
Senior notes payable consist of the following:

December 31, 2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)

8% Senior Notes due 2007, net $ — ¢ 99,619
8% Senior Notes due 2008, net 99,657 99,590
6% Senior Notes due 2008 150,000 —
8!4% Senior Notes due 2009, net 149,354 149,260
9% % Senior Notes due 2010 125,000 125,000
6%% Senior Notes due 2011 175,000 —
7%% Senior Notes due 2013, net 123,990 —

$823,001 $473,469

In June 1997, we issued $100 million of 8/4% Senior Notes due June 15, 2007 (the “8%% Senior Notes”). The
8%% Senior Notes were issued at a discount to yield approximately 8.6 percent under the effective interest
method and have been reflected net of the unamortized discount in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. In October 2003, we redeemed and retired all $100 million of the 844% Senior Notes for approximately
$102.8 million. In connection with this redemption, we incurred a pretax charge of approximately $3.2 million.
This charge included the redemption premium paid to the note holders and the expensing of other transaction
related costs, including the write-off of the remaining unamortized bond discount, and was included in home-
building other expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.
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In February 1998, we issued $100 million of 8% Senior Notes due February 15, 2008 (the “8% Senior Notes”).
The 8% Senior Notes were issued at a discount to yield approximately 8.1 percent under the effective interest
method. Interest is due and payable on February 15 and August 15 of each year until maturity. These notes are
redeemable at our option, in whole or in part, commencing February 15, 2003, at 104.00 percent of par, with
the call price reducing ratably to par on February 15, 2006. Net proceeds after offering expenses wete approx-
imately $97.:3 million.

In April 1999, we issued $100 million of 8/4% Senior Notes that mature April 1, 2009 (the “84%4% Senior Notes
due 2009”). 'The 84:% Senior Notes due 2009 were issued at par with interest due and payable on April 1 and
October 1 of each year until marurity. The 8/4% Senior Notes due 2009 are redeemable at our option, in whole
or in part, commencing April 1, 2004 at 104.25 percent of par, with the call price reducing ratably to par on
April 1, 2007. Net proceeds after underwriting expenses were approximately $98.3 million. In June 2001, we
issued $50 million of 8%5% Senior Notes that mature on April 1, 2009. These notes were an add-on to our pre-
viously issued 8%4% Senior Notes due 2009. These notes were issued at a discount to yield approximately 8.8
percent under the effective interest method. Net proceeds after underwriting expenses were approximately
$48.6 million.

In September 2000, we issued $125 million of 9% Senior Notes that mature on September 15, 2010 (the
“914% Senior Notes”). These notes were issued at par with interest due and payable on March 15 and
September 15 of each year until maturity. The 9%% Senior Notes are redeemable at our option, in whole or in
part, commencing September 15, 2005 at 104.75 percent of par, with the call price reducing ratably to par on
September 15, 2008. Net proceeds after underwriting expenses were approximately $123.1 million.

In March 2003, we issued $125 million of 7%% Senior Notes that mature on March 15, 2013 (the “7%4%
Senior Notes”). These notes were issued at a discount to yield approximately 7.88 percent under the effective
interest method and have been reflected net of the unamortized discount in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet. Interest on these notes is payable on March 15 and September 15 of each year until marturicy,
with the initial payment made on September 15, 2003. The notes are redeemable at our option, in whole or
in part, commencing March 15, 2008 at 103.875 percent of par, with the call price reducing ratably to par on
March 15, Zpl 1. Prior to March 15, 2008, the notes are redeemable pursuant to a “make whole” formula. Net
proceeds were approximately $122.7 million and were used to repay borrowings outstanding under our

revolving credit facility. '

In May 2003, we issued $175 million of 6/4% Senior Notes that mature on May 15, 2011. These notes were
issued at par in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of federal and state securities laws.
The initial purchasers of these notes sold the unregistered notes to Qualified Institutional Buyers pursuant to
Rule 144A. In connection with the issuance, we entered into a registration rights agreement with the initial
purchasers of the notes that required us, among other things, to exchange the unregistered notes for substan-
tially similarinotes registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. In September 2003, we completed
our offer to exchange all of the outstanding original notes for an equal amount of registered 6%4% Senior Notes
due 2011 (the “6%% Senior Notes”). Interest on these notes is due and payable on May 15 and November 15
of each year until maturity, with the initial payment made on November 15, 2003. The notes are redeemable
at our optioﬁ, in whole or in part, pursuant to a “make whole” formula. Net proceeds from the original 64%
Senior Notes were approximately $173.4 million and were used to pay off borrowings outstanding under our
revolving credit facility with the balance used for general corporate purposes.
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In September 2003, we issued $150 million of 614% Senior Notes that marure on October 1, 2008 (the “61%
Senior Notes”). These notes were issued at par with interest due and payable on April 1 and October 1 of each
year until maturity, commencing April 1, 2004. The notes are redeemable at our option, in whole or in part,
pursuant to a “make whole” formula. Net proceeds were approximately $148.6 million and $102.8 million
was used in October 2003 to redeem in full our 84% Senior Notes due 2007 with the balance used for general
corporate purposes.

The senior notes described above are all senior unsecured obligations and rank equally with our other existing
senior unsecured indebtedness, including borrowings under our revolving credit facility. We will, under certain
circumstances, be obligated to make an offer to purchase a portion of the notes in the event of certain asset
sales. In addition, these notes contain other restrictive covenants which, among other things, impose certain
limitations on our ability to (1) incur additional indebtedness, (2) create liens, (3) make restricted payments
(including payments of dividends, other distributions, and investments in unrestricted subsidiaries and uncon-
solidated joint ventures) and (4) sell assets. Also, upon a change in control, as defined in the governing inden-
tures, we are required to make an offer to purchase these notes at 101 percent of the principal amount. As of
December 31, 2003, we were in compliance with all of the covenants under the notes.

7. SENIOR SUBORDINATED NOTES PAYABLE

On April 15, 2002, we issued $150 million of 9%4% Senior Subordinated Notes that mature on April 15,
2012. These notes were issued at a discount to yield approximately 9.38 percent under the effective interest
method and have been reflected net of the unamortized discount in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets and are unsecured obligations that are junior to our senior unsecured indebtedness. Interest on these
notes is payable on April 15 and October 15 of each year until maturity. Net proceeds after underwriting
expenses were approximately $147.0 million. We will, under certain circumstances, be obligated to make an
offer to purchase all or a portion of these notes in the event of certain asset sales. [n addition, these notes con-
tain restrictive covenants which, among other things, impose certain limitations on our ability to (1) incur
additional indebtedness, (2) create liens, (3) make restricted payments (including payments of dividends, other
distributions, and investments in unrestricted subsidiaries and unconsolidated joint ventures) and (4) sell
assets. Also, upon a change in control we are required to make an offer to purchase these notes. As of
December 31, 2003, we were in compliance with all of the covenants under the notes.

8. MORTGAGE CREDIT FACILITIES

Our financial services subsidiary, Family Lending Services, utilizes three mortgage credit facilities to fund mort-
gage loans, which serve as collateral, with a total aggregate commitment of $140 million. One of the facilities
provides $15 million in additional borrowing capacity between October 1, 2003 and March 31, 2004, providing
for an aggregate commitment up to $155 million. Under the mortgage credit facilities, mortgage loans presold
to investors are financed for a short period of time (typically for 15 to 30 days), while the investor completes its
administrative review of the applicable loan documents. Loans originated on a non-presold basis are typically
financed for 15 to 60 days, before sale to third party investors. The facilities have current maturity dates ranging
from April 3, 2004 to June 28, 2004. Maximum borrowings outstanding under these facilities during 2003,
2002 and 2001 were approximately $84.0 million, $112.0 million and $84.4 million, respectively. Average bor-
rowings outstanding during the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were approximately $66.7 mil-
lion, 851.1 million and $37.5 million, respectively. The weighted average interest rate of borrowings under the
mortgage credit facilities, which have LIBOR based pricing, during the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001 were 2.2 percent, 2.7 percent and 4.1 percent, respectively. In addition, the facilities also contain cer-
rain financial covenants including leverage and net worth covenants. As of December 31, 2003, and throughout
the year, Family Lending was in compliance with all covenants under the mortgage credit facilities.
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9. DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instru-
ment for which it is practicable to estimate:

Cash and Equivalents—The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value as these assets primarily con-
sist of short<term investments and demand deposits.

Mortgage Notes Receivable and Accrued Interest—Mortgage notes receivable and accrued interest consist of first
mortgages on single-family residences. Fair values are determined based upon discounted cash flows of the
applicable instruments.

Mortgage Loans Held for Sale—These consist primarily of first mortgages on single-family residences. Fair values
of these Joans are based on quoted market prices for similar loans.

Revolving Credit Facility and Mortgage Credit Facilities—The carrying amounts of these credit obligations approx-
imate market value because of the frequency of repricing the borrowings (generally every 7 to 90 days).

Trust Deed and Other Notes Payable—These notes are for purchase money deeds of trust on land acquired and cer-
tain other real estate inventory construction, including community development district bonds. The notes were
discounted at an interest rate that is commensurate with market rates of similar secured real estate financing.

Senior and Senior Subordinated Notes—These issues are publicly traded over the counter and their fair values were
based upon the values of their last trade at year end.

The estimated fair values of financial instruments are as follows:

2003 2002
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
December 31, Amount Value Amount Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Financial Assets:
Homebuilding:
Cash and equivalents $159,654 $159,654 $ 22,245 § 22,245
Mortgage notes receivable and accrued interest 7,171 7,171 3,682 3,682
Financial Services: :
Cash and equivalents 10,829 10,829 5,406 5,406
Mortgage loans held for sale 64,043 64,228 109,861 109,772
Financial Liabilities:
Homebuilding:
Trust deed and other notes payable $ 24,232 § 24,232 § 16,670 $ 16,670
Senior nates, net 823,001 865,750 473,469 484,188
9%% Serior Subordinated Notes due 2012, net 148,936 167,250 148,854 144,750
Financial Services:
Mortgage credit facilities 59,317 59,317 111,988 111,988
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16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We lease office facilities and certain equipment under noncancelable operating leases. Future minimum rental
payments under these leases, net of related subleases, having an initial term in excess of one year as of
December 31, 2003 are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands)

2004 $ 5,161
2005 4,411
2006 3,322
2007 1,883
2008 1,699
Thereafter 2,599
Subtoral 19,075
Less—Sublease income (311)
Net rental obligations $18,764

Rent expense under noncancelable operating leases, net of sublease income, for each of the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 was approximately $5.8 millicn, $4.4 million and $3.9 million,
respectively.

We are subject to customary obligations associated with entering into contracts for the purchase of land and
improved homesites. These purchase contracts typically require a cash deposit, and the purchase of properties
under these contracts is generally contingent upon satisfaction of certain requirements by the sellers, including
obtaining applicable property and development entitlements. As of December 31, 2003, we had cash deposits
and letters of credit outstanding of approximately $31.1 million on land purchase contracts having a total
remaining purchase price of $500.0 million.

In addition, we utilize option contracts with land sellers and third-party financial entities as a method of acquir-
ing land. Option contracts generally require the payment of a non-refundable cash deposit or the issuance of a
letter of credit for the right to acquire lots over a specified petiod of time at predetermined prices. We generally
have the right at our discretion to terminate our obligations under these option agreements by forfeiting our
cash deposit or repaying amounts drawn under the letter of credit with no further financial responsibility. As of
December 31, 2003, we had cash deposits and letters of credit outstanding of approximately $15.4 million on
option contracts having a total remaining purchase price of approximately $276.2 million.

We also enter into land development and homebuilding joint ventures. These joint ventures typically obtain
secured acquisition, development and construction financing. At December 31, 2003, our unconsolidated joint
ventures had borrowings outstanding that totaled approximately $292.7 million. We and our joint venture
partners generally provide credit enhancements to these financings in the form of loan-to-value maintenance
agreements, which require us under certain circumstances to repay the venture’s borrowings to the extent such
borrowings plus construction completion costs exceed a specified percentage of the value of the property
securing the loan. Either a decrease in the value of the property securing the loan or an increase in construc-
tion completion costs could trigger this payment obligation. Typically, we share these obligations with our
other partners and, in some instances, these obligations are subject to limitations on the amount that we could
be required to pay down. As of December 31, 2003, approximately $146.7 million of our unconsolidated joint
venture borrowings were subject to these credit enhancements.
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We and our joint venture partners are also generally obligated to the project lenders to complete land develop-
ment improvements and the construction of planned homes if the joint venture does not perform the required
development and construction. Provided we and the other joint venture partners are in compliance with these
completion obligations, the project lenders would be obligated to fund these improvements through any financ-
ing commitments available under the applicable joint venture development and construction loans. In addition,
we and our joint venture partners have from time to time provided unsecured environmental indemnities to
joint venture project lenders. In some instances, these indemnities are subject to caps. In each case, we have per-
formed due diligence on potential environmental risks including obtaining an independent environmental
review fromi outside consultants. These indemnities obligate us to reimburse the project lenders for claims
related to environmental matters for which they are held responsible.

Additionally, we and our joint venture partners have agreed to indemnify third party surety providers with
respect to performance bonds issued on behalf of certain of our joint ventures. If a joint venture does not per-
form its obligations, the surety bond could be called. If these surety bonds are called and the joint venture fails
to reimburse the surety, we and our joint venture partners would be obligated to indemnify the surety. These
surety indemnity arrangements are generally joint and several obligations with our other joint venture partners.
As of December 31, 2003, there were approximately $204.3 million of surety bonds outstanding subject to
these indemhity arrangements.

We commit to making mortgage loans to our homebuyers through our mortgage financing subsidiary, Family
Lending. Mortgage loans in process for which interest rates were committed to borrowers totaled approximately
$27.8 million at December 31, 2003, and carried a weighted average interest rate of approximately 5.1 per-
cent. Interest rate risks related to these obligations are generally mitigated by Family Lending preselling the
loans to its investors or through its interest rate hedging program. As of December 31, 2003, Family Lending
had approximately $74.2 million of closed mortgage loans held for sale and loans in process that were origi-
nated on a non-presold basis, of which approximately $65.1 million were hedged by forward sale commitments
of mortgagerbacked securities. In addition, as of December 31, 2003, Family Lending held approximately $6.0
million in closed mortgage loans that were presold to third party investors subject to completion of the
investors’ administrative review of the applicable loan documents.

We are party to claims and litigation proceedings arising in the normal course of business. Although the legal
responsibilit); and financial impact with respect to certain claims and litigation cannot presently be ascertained,
we do not believe that these matters will resulc in us making a payment of monetary damages that, in the aggre-
gate, would have a material impact on our financial position, results of operations or liquidity. It is possible that
the reserves provided for by us with respect to such claims and litigation could change in the near term.
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11. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes includes the following components:

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Current:
Federal $117,067 860,431  $64,406
State 21,402 11,144 13,661
138,469 71,575 78,067
Deferred:
Federal (6,749) 3,624 4,157
State (1,001) 793 (499
(7,750) 4,417 (4,656)
Provision for income taxes $130,719  $75,992  $73,411
The components of our net deferred income tax asset are as follows:
December 31, 2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)
Inventory adjustments $ 7,358 § 945
Financial accruals 14,649 15,218
State income taxes 7,491 3,900
Nondeductible purchase price (399 (440)
Amortization of goodwill (1,909) (533)
Other (829) 479
$26,361  $18,611

At December 31, 2003, we had a consolidated net deferred tax asset of approximately $26.4 million. Although
realization is not assured, management believes it is more likely than not that the net deferred tax asser will be
realized in future years. The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced
in the near term if estimates of future taxable income are reduced or if tax rates are lowered.

The effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory rate of 35 percent due to the following items:

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
Income before taxes $335,098 $194,681 $184,476
Provision for income taxes at statutory rate $117,284 ¢ 68,138 $ 64,567
Increases (decreases) in tax resulting from:
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 13,261 7,759 8,270
Nondeductible amortization of goodwill — — 534
Other, net 174 95 40
Provision for income taxes $130,719 $ 75,992 8 73,411
Effective tax rate 39.0% 39.0% 39.8%
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12. STock 'OPTION PLANS

In 1991, we adopted the 1991 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (the “1991 Plan”) pursuant to which our officers,
directors and employees are eligible to receive options to purchase shares of common stock. Under the 1991
Plan, the maximum number of shares of stock that may be issued is one million. The 1991 Plan is terminated,
and thus no additional awards will be made under the plan. In 1997 our stockholders approved the 1997 Stock
Incentive Plan (the “1997 Plan”). Under the 1997 Plan, the maximum number of shares of stock that may be
issued is two million. On May 18, 2000, our stockholders approved the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2000
Plan”). On May 15, 2002, our stockholders approved an amendment to the 2000 Plan approving the issuance of
an additional 1.5 million shares under the plan, such that the maximum number of shares of stock that may be
issued under the plan is 2.5 million. On April 24, 2001, Standard Pacific’s Board of Directors approved the 2001
Non-Executive Officer Stock Incentive Plan with a maximum of 525,000 shares of stock that may be issued.

Options granted under the plans discussed above are granted at prices equal to the fair market value of the
shares at the date of grant. These options typically vest over a one to four year period and generally expire 10
years after grénr. When the options are exercised, the proceeds are credited to equity including the related
income tax benefits, if any.

The following! is a summary of the transactions relating to the four plans on a combined basis for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001:

2003 2002 2001

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
‘ Options Price Options Price Options Price
Options outstanding, beginning of year 3,408,712  $16.58 3,037,707 $14.88 2,565,549  $14.08
Granted 361,000 33.28 766,000 © 2290 823,000 16.50
Exercised (741,888) 15.26 (308,113) 15.63 (274,338) 11.45
Canceled (110,481) 23.05 (86,882) 17.21 (76,504) 17.78
Options outstariding, end of year 2,917,343 $18.72 3,408,712 $16.58 3,037,707 $14.88
Options exercisable at end of year 1,911,482  $15.31 1,983,468  $14.06 1,631,212  $13.21

Options available for future grant 1,029,763 1,280,282 459,400

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2003:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Average Weighted
o Average Remaining Average
Exercise Brices Number Exercise Contractual Number Exercise
Low . High of Shares DPrice Life of Shares Price
$ 6.00 $12.00 940,460 $10.12 4.1 years 940,460 $10.12
$13.75 © $22.00 1,003,066 $18.73 7.3 years 542,703 $17.96
$23.34 - $29.64 626,067 $23.46 7.5 years 428,319 $23.37
$33.41 $33.41 347,750 $33.41 9.6 years — | J—
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13. STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN AND COMMON STOCK REPURCHASE PLAN

Effective December 31, 2001, Standard Pacific’s Boatd of Directors approved the adoption of a new stockholder
rights agreement (the “Agreement”). Under the Agreement, one preferred stock purchase right was granted for
each share of outstanding common stock payable to holders of record on December 31, 2001. The rights issued
under the Agreement replace rights previously issued by Standard Pacific in 1991 under the prior rights plan,
which rights expired on December 31, 2001. Each right entitles the holder, in certain takeover situations, as
defined, and upon paying the exercise price (currently $115), to purchase common stock or other securities hav-
ing a market value equal to two times the exercise price. Also, if we merge into another corporation, or if 50
percent or more of our assets are sold, the rightholders may be entitled, upon payment of the exercise price, to
buy common shates of the acquiring corporation at a 50 percent discount from the then current market value.
In either situation, these rights are not exercisable by the acquiring party. The rights may be redeemed by
Standard Pacific’s Board of Directors under certain circumstances, including if they believe a proposed transac-
tion to be in the best interests of our stockholders, at the rate of $.001 per right. The rights will expire on
December 31, 2011, unless earlier terminated, redeemed, or exchanged. If the rights have separated from the
common shares, the rights shall expire ten years from the date they were separated.

In April 2001, our Board of Directors authorized a $35 million stock repurchase plan that replaced our previ-
ously authorized repurchase plan. In October 2002, our Board increased the buyback limit to $50 million, and
in January 2003, the Board increased the limit to $75 million. For the year ended December 31, 2003, we
repurchased 63,300 shares of common stock under the plan for aggregate consideration of approximately $1.6
million, and from April 2001 through December 31, 2003, we repurchased 1,631,500 shares of common stock
for approximately $34.4 million under the plan leaving a balance of approximately $40.6 million available for
future share repurchases.

14. RESULTS OF QUARTERLY OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Totall!)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
2003
Revenues $404,005 $520,742 $628,000 $807,302  $2,360,050
Gross margin $ 77,826  $106,397 $135,283  $182,608 § 502,114
Income before taxes $ 40,717 ¢ 68,878 § 94,802 $130,702 $ 335,098
Net income 8 24,789 $ 41,963 $ 57,897 § 79,730 $ 204,379
Diluted earnings per share $ 075 ¢ 126 $ 172 $ 233 § 6.08
2002:
Revenues $288,523  $447,82%  $465,133  $683,134 $1,884,613
Gross margin $ 53,570 § 77,546 § 75,586 $132,178 § 338,878
Income before taxes $ 29,534 $ 43,082 $ 36,530 $ 85,534 § 194,681
Net income $ 17,788 $ 25,989 $ 22,617 $ 52,295 $ 118,689
Diluted earnings per share ¢ 059 $ o081 $ 068 $ 158 8 3.67

(1) Some amounts do not add across due to rounding differences in quarterly amounts and due to the impact of differences between the quarterly and
annual weighted average share calenlations. :
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Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. These certifications
are included as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2, respectively,
to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

STANDARD PacifFic CORP.

~ Executive Offices:

15326 Alton Parkway
Irvine, California 92618-2338
(949) 789-1600

www.standardpacifichomes.com

TRADING AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION
Standard Pacific Corp. common stock is listed on

the New York Stock Exchange and Pacific Stock
Exchange under the symbol “SPE.” The following
table sets forth, for the fiscal quarters indicated, the
reported high and low intra-day sales prices per share
of our common stock as reported on the New York
Stock Exchange Composite Tape and the common
dividends paid per share.

Year Ended December 31, 2003

Quarter Ended High Low  Dividend
March 31 $27.35 $23.66 $0.08
June 30 38.01 25.26 0.08
September 30 38.79 31.92 0.08
December 31 ‘ 51.50 37.75 0.08
Year Ended December 31, 2002

Quarcer Ended High Low  Dividend
March 31 83245 $2290 $0.08 -
June 30 ' 3540  27.10 0.08
September 30 35.73 22,46 0.08
December 31 26.25 19.85 0.08
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